CB-II No. 372

JOINT COMMITTEE
ON |
THE CONSTITUTION
(SEVENTY-SECOND AMENDMENT)
BILL, 1991

(Insertion of new Part IX and addition of Eleventh Schedule)

EVIDENCE

LOK SABHA SECRETARIAT
NEW DELHI

July, 1992/ Asadha, 1914(s)

Price : Rs. 16.00



JOINT COMMITTEE ON THE CONSTITUTION (SEVENTY-SECOND
AMENDMENT) BILL, 1991 (INSERTION OF NEW PART IX AND
ADDITION OF ELEVENTH SCHEDULE)

COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE

Shri Nathuram Mirdha — Chairman
MEMBERS

Lok Sabha

Shri Mani Shankar Aiyar
Shri Lal Jan S.M. Basha

. Shri H.D. Devegowda

. Shri Digvijaya Singh

. Shri Bhogendra Jha

. Shri D.D. Khanoria

. Shri M. Krishnaswamy

Shri Nitish Kumar

Shri Rameshwar Patidar
Smt. Suryakanta Patil

. Sbiri R. Ramasamy

Dr. Sudhir Ray

. Dr. Sakshiji Maharaj Swami
. Shri P.M. Sayeed

. Shri Rampal Singh

. Shri Satya Deo Singh

. Shri Shiv Sharan Sinha

. Prof. K.V. Thomas

. Shri Mukul Balkrishna Wasnik

B bb bed pd gk ek ek ek b e et
SWVLRNANUNHAEWNRSODOONINNHEWN

Rajya Sabha

21. Shri Rafique Alam

22. Shri Dipen Ghosh

23. Shri H. Hanumanthappa
24. Shrimati Kailashpati

25. Shn1 S. Madhavan

26. Shri Kameshwar Paswan
27. Shri Chhotubhai Patel

28. Shri Shankar Dayal Singh

(1)



(i)

29. Shri Subramanian Swamy
*30. Vacant -
SECRETARIAT

. Shri G.L. Batra—Additional Secretary

. Shn1 S.C. Gupta—Joint Secretary

. Shri R.K. Chatterjee—Deputy Secretary
. Shn D.L. Kapur—Assistant Director

) B =

REPRESENTATIVES OF THE MINISTRY OF RURAL DEVELOPMENT

. Shri S.R. Sankaran—Secretary -
. Shri S. Som—Additional Secretary
. Shri D. Singhai—Deputy Secretary

W) D

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL

=

. Shri B.S. Saluja—Joint Secretary and Legislative Counsel
2. Shri K.N. Chaturvedi—Deputy Legislative Counsel.

- e ——— —_

* Shri Prabhakar Rao Kalvala ceased to be a member of the Committee w.e.f. 2-4-1992 on the
expiry of his term in Rajya Sabha and the vacancy was not filled up.




JOINT COMMITTEE ON THE CONSTITUTION (SEVENTY-SECOND
AMENDMENT) BILL, 1991 (INSERTION OF NEW PART IX AND
ADDITION OF ELEVENTH SCHEDULE)

Witnesses Examined

Page No.

Former President
Bangalore Rural Zilla Parishad

SI. Name of Association/Organisation Date on
No. individual etc. which evi-
dence was
taken
1 2 3 4
15 Shri Chokka Rao, M.P. 16.3.92 2
2 Shri L.C. Jain, 16.3.92 13
Former Member, Planning Commission
3. Shri Balvantray Mehta 16.3.92 29
Panchayati Raj Foundation,
Patparganj, Delhi
Spokesmen:
(i) Shri S.R. Tiwary,
Secretary
4. Shri Anil Kumar Aggarwal, 17:3.92 34
12-B Press Enclave,
New Delhi
5. Indian Institute of Public Administra- 17.3.92 36
tion,
Spokesman:
Shri A. Datta
6. Shri A.K. Ghosh, 17.3.92 44
Munirka Enclave
7. Shri Sahadev Choudhary 30.3.92 48
President, District Panchayat
8. Shri Prakash Chand Surn 30.3.92 54
594, Sector 18-B,
Chandigarh |
0. Shri C. Narayan Swamy 30.3.92 59

(iil)



JOINT COMMITTEE ON THE CONSTITUTION (SEVENTY-SECOND
AMENDMENT) BILL, 1991

RECORD OF EVIDENCE TENDERED BEFORE THE Joint COMMITTEE ON THE
CONSTITUTION (SEVENTY-SECOND AMENDMENT) BILL, 1991

(Monday the 16th March, 1992 from 1500 hrs. to 1800 hrs. Committee
Room No. 62, Parliament House, New Delhi)

PRESENT

Shri Nathuram Mirdha—Chairman
_ MEMBERS

. Shri Mani Shankar Aiyar

Shri Lal Jan S.M. Basha

Shri Bhogendra Jha

Shri D.D. Khanoria

Shri M. Krishnaswamy

. Shri Nitish Kumar

. Shri Sudhir Ray

. Shri Ram Pal Singh

Shri Shiv Sharan Sinha

Shri Mukul Balkrishna Wasnik

. Shri Dipen Ghosh

. Shri H. Hanumanthappa

. Smt. Kailashpati

. Shri S. Madhavan

Shri Chhotubhai Patel

T e ol el
pmnmm:—*p\amq?xt.n:nt_ﬁm

SECRETARIAT

. Shri S.C. Gupta—Joint Secretary
_Shri R.K. Chatterjee—Deputy Secretary
. Shri D.L. Kapur—Assistant Director

W N ==

REPRESENTATIVES OF THE MINISTRY OF RuraL DEVELOPMENT

1. Shri S. Som—Additional Secretary
2. Shri D. Singhai—Deputy Secretary

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE MINISTRY OF LAwW & JUSTICE

1. Shri B.S. Saluja—Joint Secretary & Legislative Counsel
2. Shri K.N. Chaturvedi—Deputy Legislative Counsel.

.



2

WITNESSES EXAMINED

1. Shn Chokka Rao, M.P.

2. Shri L.C. Jain,
Former Member, Planning Commission.

3. Shri Balvantray Mehta
Panchayati Raj Foundation,
Patpargan), Delhi.

Spokesman

Shri S.R. Tiwary,
Secretary
TN WReT: 9 RONY™ o 6 & S 24 aE 9 RosoeyE § ok &
o {6 S S B G 9T D 9 S Al 3 56 oY ¥ o g7 geel wifeT ah
W@} | ST AEREH TR U 1Y €, 3 B9 3@ ® § o W f ¥, W o v wE s
freeR 9@ S SRd 9, 3WM T SEe 9 S

T T F SN UE FORREE €1 T T @@ ¥ oK 7 e e o 98
qTEL 9 T1feT. 39T T8 ST F9 W AcEd BRI 39S o # B, 9% Ty 8
MW T F g F fawd

¥ 39 FG & g 9@ W 3R 3T, S a3 & foe R ¥ 9 @ @
A §| T OFHG A Aad @ Fha 30 § W FW F9 10 W A & A T
i, T & MW F G99 F e ® SR 97 wwion Feen @ 5w m whe
3 AU ot 7ER A@vF IE a0 @ wE diw ¥ Y9 6l o W 39 o 0 O
T Q Hife™ & # off 3R B At 9 wfeded 5 9, 1 =9 w3 @ IR
[©ae A H I IR TEE o F 999 T8 o1 e W G #7999 o
yifeamve ¥ 30 IS O Seardl B | 39 o off 9 qiee ¥ WieR e # ek
T H T | 3R FE I R, ¥ Sue TEEevH od € 30 I 7% W
7% foa & I H 9 T B wETE WS T RO afemee # 2 3 aifk

TF R H SFIRTS A AN T9 F Ao ¢ 6 9% e s B Y ofen o o
g1, R forem =9 # smn off weig st & a9 # 79 9 & 9 79 gen Sk 5w
W H R O F AR F Fwwl ER-fa agn wA off ¥ e, T o @ o
&, Tcliieh STAT-3TerT Todi H SFem-STer yaEd O @i fefa 59 T W = |/
eI 7 # 3 B2 o 4 ok A @ TEen TR T o, B e A @
AH T TEEQ TS H e W o ¥ Rt | e | e | o #
Yerdl B @S e, ol e am dE & wdl ¥ ¥ 9 9 wen onedt 9 B, =
faraa S €, 7 e oftg 2, 7 e # f9Ea R | oS 99 ) SR 3 dfahee
H AR ITH AR F oI W ¢ IR SRRy & R A f A = wrAw 4,
Ial e | T W FE % e A6 ¢ R g% a9 e o 1 ey off %
A% FE | SR @ 10-10, 12-12 WK T TE G o W g6 39 ahae)
Tl W T T R 3w S e ok el F wm 9w € ok e ®R

=



S

R AR F T F T Ao A Y IS W, T § A e iR e 'R W
i THE B SR I W A R Al st 2, @ 98 Aafes fraE
¢ T TRAMChIS F AW 8 A = A 3R 9% 9 9 g S 39 6
f & fe7 M & T T wEd ¥ 3R R I SenfEf ©F R ' ®
TR T F T Y i I SER T A, 78 He ke & ww fre b
R & e @ =ifen | | 99w F S A =t ok Rl aret i ey et ot
A TE W@ A 6w AR s T e =

amﬁﬁmﬁ%mmmwﬁm,mﬁwm@,w
A Al T i W R, T a1 A SRR a9 9 e S
W&, ¥ $® A Sl S o 89 U T8 S 99 aF S99 T8 5o |
B HIE JAEH e I T S0 H @ T R, Wil 59 S AEd I HA
4 R T T Wed S W FA Y f W R FH T G S 58 77
FEIGYH 4 671 Sl F T IO % g% T9 R =Ed O 8 SR o a5
S F S IS & 6 76 fF9 w2 o 9 I% R ¥ fee oTEE ¥ 98 SR 5 S
SR A A A AT aa B R R S| SR agd A e ¥ weien
SH T W FE W T T W GEd § A AR 9k W S weg w9 S
aMeT | F8 3eFT-3Te Wial TR T8 § S fAum awsh F o ¥ ok o waw o o
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Mr. Chairman, Sir, in fact, in the first meeting
it was discussed and decided that this Committee would require some more

time to hear the respective State Governments and the institutions who
~ will be interested to give evidence or put their view before the Committee
and then submit its report. As far as I remember — I think Shri Mani
Shankar Aiyar also knows — that in the first meeting myself and many
Members submitted that it would not be possible to submit the report
before the end of the present Budget session. We are now told that it has
since been decided that the report has to be submitted before 30th April,
that is during the pendency of the Budget session. I do not think it will be

possible.

MR. CHAIRMAN : Let us begin the work seriously and in right
earnest. Let us try to do whatever we can do.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : You have to have dates. You have to hear the
State Governments.



MR. CHAIRMAN : Not necessarily all the State Governments need to
be heard. Many have sent their representations.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : This is going to be de-centralisation of power.
You must have the dates because Parliament is in session. Many States
have their own Budget sessions which are on. We also may not have time
as it was said by Shri Mani Shankar Aiyar that we have to go as soon as
the Division bell rings.

MR. CHAIRMAN : Let us try to sit as long as we can try to do things.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I think, in that case the Secretariat should be
asked to prepare the schedule of dates so that the work could be

completed by 30th April.

MR. CHAIRMAN: We are going to examine Six persons in these two
days. We have fixed dates for it. Let us finish that job today. We are
analysing all the memoranda and representations that are received by us.
Therefore my submission is that let us sit through and finish the work at
the earliest. That will all depend upon the cooperation of the Members to
deliberate certain issues.

Some States have sent their representations. We will analyse them also.
Many of them are well acquainted with the principles of Panchayatraj.
What we are now considering here is that it has to be a regular feature and
timely elections have to be there. If timely elections are not there, any
State may do whatever they want. There should be some constitutional
sanctity. There are five to six important clauses in which all these basic
principles are initiated. Now, whether we will be able to finish or not,
what will happen, I cannot say today. But the Speaker has given me this
target date. That is what I want to bring to the notice of the Committee. I
only said that I will try my level best.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: If you say, ‘we will try our best’, that is all
right. Otherwise, a suggestion is mooted that we should work with the
other Committee.

MR. CHAIRMAN: It is an informal suggestion and I have already met
the Chairman of that Committee and their work is not as basically as ours.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: How can you decide? That Committee can
decide for itself. This Committee is an independent Committee.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I agree. But from whatever little talk I had with
them, I could see that they wanted to work in collaboration with this
Committee. That is the intention of the Chairman of that Committee.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: But the.Rules of Procedure cannot permit that.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I agree with you. But still there is a compromise
formula. The Chairmen of the two Committees are working fogether. If
basically all the things are common, then what I suggest is that we can

2733LS—4
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write a letter to them. I have already talked a little to the Chairman of
that Committee.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You can talk to him, but it will not be proper
to write to him.

MR. CHAIRMAN: It is his suggestion to do it, but your suggestion is
not to do it. I will think over what to do.

1. SHRI J. CHOKKA RAO.
(The witness was called in and he took his seat. )

MR. CHAIRMAN: Before you start, I may point out that in accordance
with the provisions contained in Direction 58 of the Directions by the
Speaker, your evidence shall be treated as public and is liable to be
published, unless you specifically desire that all or any part of the evidence
given by you should be treated as confidential. Even though you might
desire your evidence to be treated as confidential, such evidence 1s hable
to be made available to the Members of Parliament.

sft S @ T&: AEE EOH, SR Had, T S S gEE 3 W T
¢, SO O3 el 98 SR 39 gl W A S a1 39 S e e @,
o fou § smue yHFw o/ Fal g
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R SR o1 R A @ 9iSd e e Saeyave fewm o & SR wiin
RS 9 4, SIOTHE F FH FH DT T A, IF G A Wiifed B
TR F HIE F @ 9 HUGYH ¥ IR I HHeH ¥ oft FE @ F fou Fm
Y ¥ TR IGF qE N T g, TF TWER oRd off T8 Fu @ € At
FOIREGE F ave ¥ TEEal S 3 T8 3T fen T | gEife Tt St Y el |
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@ ¥ @ oA 80 W A ot o I W@ ¥ A E....

T ST ¥ fou fad ¥ H R T ¥ Aiedite SR 94 @ W 16
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F1 TR | Qe dee g9 | 8, e 2@ ? R e o Siisdfaed @ &El 9
qu fF & 1 endl ot 35 Sfaera & e @ Y@ & TN §, SUSTR €, e St
¥ T TE R T T o SR &1 379 ST E W ¥ T IR, HEW el
Tl Y 3w R o @ | 3ee T it deR, Wie 3R wifSe Wi qen
S H o P U BN 3R T o e 'R W Ao s= et | de
T F oL R F IR Yed ©F I ASE ¥ TARN HHEE € A8 BT | i Yex #
-9 TH a0 &, Y | fehE F T B, T oy, € T 3diE deE
a7t § | TR ¥ QER & fou o e 'R ® A s =R | et e fe
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STH ME T TR I | SHE IR e S W SHFT 9T 3R W ¥
TRIHEYH & fAu ot 57 qeehl 1 SRR 3 9N | SR SfUER TE 3 F I Ted
Tél guwi | 39 3 dF de & o srel sfave dew w@ ) fad wmede 3tk wged
1 e &0 4 38 T8 2 | g W 7w e ant @ oft e 3 s ) £
$9 T § ¥ 7, TR 3w A B 1 woH A wmar € fr wmede ok woede 91 Rede
oAl Hifel, R 3I9H ek ook H U1 P9 T 916U | TR U Tiees el ¥
gt Sis 8, W BHd & o s ¥ o e ¥ Fiete 6 ¥ = qes @
HfEd e, e AUFR X F &M F N 79 A ¥ Wfefed &a 968 &1 R
Qfdesa fad it @ &0 s &9 9% T =% ofueR ¥ faT T8 @

el il sedt o1 W@ R, 79 R SR T Ue # 6 o o, e ¥
TE H ArRE 79 @ A © SHH WY s & o) 9% Fw ¥ o W 27 R
Al i Frepree % fAU o B¥W A9 F TEE 8 | 35H 39 I T8 96d 21 Bl
yifeieihel 9 €, S 3R foe ¥ G & g 21 B T ¥ e qes A
TORE H 39 JARS AF & O A 2 =9 | s a1 9% @ i e/ e
e W §F T F e F HaY H A o @ A R O ¢, 83 3 90 R O

ot THe FIAAUW: AfEH @ A, T ITH I3 fo, 3% o g ¥, S
ToHe fh 9@, Bd 3@ W 94l 2 9f@d 1 You have said agricultural

labourers, small and marginal farmers, traditional artisans should be
actively associated in the planning as well as implementation. This is the
broad outline everybody speaks. But how it has to be incorporated in the
Bill?

ot Sto <A TE: 32N T T R @ A UEd o R RRES SR S §58
T ® ¥, 3UF Fo0) A F S Chemesr o €, W 3R o wRad ¥ enfieem
€, 3T oTEId & o 4 R o # o afEw | ool F ¥ 9 99 somE

Quafd WRed: T &9 S @ ST 82

sit S0 S A FEGYS iz ¥ feded # e wan 8—243 & H T R
% i R o feurEde s o, 39l W wE aw T ¥ e 39 W Fvlg R
Y o foudie ¥ @A d o Q fm W amoE uw A9 3 |

st TEe TIEAUW: TSI HEIGYHS SHSHS F RId & A1 S TR N o7 @ 2,
TR F THd £ | 99 g 9ifed.... Is there any necessity- of amending the

Constitution or can we implement it within the State Act?
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0N A BZ o Y I HOT? ~
it witTyia orEt: 39 faa # 98 fa T o1 & SoRe FHIvH R STER W
S T TS N a3 SoEYE R ST | 39 @l SN i 6 € 3R W T
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3 ok g W B9 99 W T £, 3 IO HHITH I FEE TR FHIRH F B
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sft St S v # gHEE & AEd soiRE FHRE W OgwiEeH § € 9% ®2
QA FYH F IRy & TR FE §feuse @
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: The Constitution of India entitled a citizen to
own property wherever he can. He may live in a village, and own property
elsewhere. How can he be denied the right to vote?

st S Sgm TE: At @ A IE o ® A Suw R TE wm | H wwg § 5
FETgYE  FUeR T % fou oW o S Wi fR T R 9w A R 1 e
IGF EORYA W @ ¥ A Tem W B §, ThRIH I% e ¥ 6 W ® ¥

fgu, EET F SN T 3 F 96 8, q S 39 TE H WA €, SHH TAIIIH
B 1 @ 2, 3o v o) W ¥ R w9l nlt i S 39 & fou R @
AU ARG ITTErE AR € A TE 8 ®? ®F O fF 80 WHE
Ygr o= o & oS & @ B, Al W T8 TE9 W R 3EE S o 9] W e
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FE | FH T I3 TR €| 3 F A TR FEgEE B g weEe T8 81 e
2, ﬁwmﬂz&mﬁzﬁﬂam@naﬂzmm%m%mﬁwy
w o & 5@, @ FW FW TOm?

st Tue gEAY: SERE S, U e e # war @, S9E W o # #, 9
80 T 3R 20 Wz ¥ F 3w 7 ITH A W AR T A A F 7y A

W ¥, W @ieH f5dt # g ® €1 How can you bar me from becoming a voter
and contesting the elections for the Panhayati Raj organisations? I live in
the village. But I have a house in the city and my children are studying
there. How can you bar me?

sft S S T mzﬁﬁmﬂgﬁmﬁmhmqﬁmﬂzﬂﬁrwqﬁw
AW AR FTF w g9 =1 o &8 0 aX @ T

wHUf iR 9 2, § o uRe wEE T ¥

AT T AT RIS A TR I m AN AR
t 3 N = sm 27

st Tee FARAGTT: IHNR S, AU R e § R, A0 w W 5 H ¢ W = @
TR E A T A R N w A TR W wE 3w TR F R

sft SR g TN S, 9 @ ¥ FM T To0m | TR Wi & e 38 g
), 3% 78 3R < e T3 o 7 @ &, SR e W A, 7@ X T 3 7 TIA L,
S 3 YER ¥ FW M TE e |

AWl HEEd: T oY 3O W F® e, fR o =i s e
St oo WIHAAWI: R S FHEA ¢, q€ FE e | It has been circulated. If

we have got anything, we have to say. If we want any clarification, we
should get it. Otherwise, what is the use in coming?

DR. SUDHIR RAY: A person may earn his living in the town and he
can own a property in a village. How can he be barred?

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: K we have to seek any clarification, we have to
do that. Otherwise, we can wind up.

MR, CHAIRMAN: Clarification is also given. He is making his points.
After that, you can speak.

st S ST TE: STEA TEE, AU 399 9% R R R oW O Wl ey
g ¢ | T e § R 2R § e T Al @ o ¥ g o Y
ST, @ i B 1 Y W WY | PR FEGYH § FE e B, 90 W T W
Hha € | TS UEHUeE F 4Oy, it T UH-a) SRRl i Sed T 8, sfee S
AN & T €, I T 0T o o  BRRS aed o @ § sk S et o
% ¢, % T vfm B, A& T mee ok o o R, A e )R
FAE TR FRES HaE F SR B G 8, A I FAA Y, T X AHEE T8 8
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50 ST @ U5 ¥ fon, o e # w9 @ €, o 9 forym
e |

TEIHeYH i SR & aifee | wefifRem taeedd, SSitad @ S Aeg Sl
|fge | ©H Y9 ¥ e fUeR SHRYE @ g = |

Yo U9 o Sies SftReR BT =feT | St RE ToHe # B A1 SRYH H &, WA
o faw ¥, d R e g SR

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA : What is the yardstick? You may differ
with me. For example, I feel that Shri Mukul Wasnik is a committed man.
But how do we do it? Let us not talk in the air. We should give some

contract proposals.

sft S @t TG TG G F e o It FHYH S G # e
S @ T e T B

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA: We should have norms so that any
body can do it.

gt So S Ta: gWmfa TEed, ' W geW difeY, e T wimed |

[T ARET: STYH . G 3 T, I H A TE ¢ | 9O 9% € R
X | TEEG TS S-SR ®2 U B, FF 91 ©F -1 Jies W@ S e @,
a8 feew ® B

st So Ste T Yege FE, Vege i A Redv fhe o & T @ W@ ¥
I A YEeaeyE €1 9 fpefe A eARy, W &R UH anl W e
o S we U ® 100 fav e w9 8 S @ dva SRl ¥ el
0 | IR T A W W eS| A€ SO | Y v dEn R S 5s—109me
o ofed W@ ¥ AR T A % 39 & o e € dm s W@ e o
e F A a9 % e g e, 39E I e 16 7| STawe F W § Fifs
A B =il | fien Taeie SRt 3R Foe ¥ die S e S s
! TE TIE | o U8 MR A T et I % e ¥ GEUR TS el o9 o R
# guR & 31 9 | 450-F5e ® 9w O9) TSR FHee et e s | W St
firent & 9% Red 78 21 o N 3 o9l FO@ F WS oF =l

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA: It is well taken that committed people
should be appointed. But the question is now it should be done?

“ oft o S T Rfew @ SO § S o ¥, S Y9 e ® o e
freg B =R o =% uEwE & feam ¥ @ =ifed )

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA: Mr. Chairman, I have got one more
clarification to ask. At page No. 2, it was mentioned and I quote:

“The elected heads of all the three tiers of the Panchayat Raj
system should be elected directly. Based on the proportion of
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agricultural labourers, small and marginal farmers and artisans,
posts of heads of all the three tiers should be reserved for these
three categories. Elections at all levels should be by secret ballot.”

st o ST TE: 80 WS~ THI A1 =IEd |

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You say that posts of heads of all the three
tiers should be reserved for these three categories. But how?

it Sro we T W R 50 o € | e A IO I eEd §Y S SfafAie
Al | TR SR e/, & A Y/, G TR 20 w#e § @ 20 v i
§% STETE S Fd, e s w0 o free ® den € see dw g s 3%
frm 4 | Vg weE o TeU wew @ f T Reem g e | o
FEAE FE B S | B2 F FEH ¥ 25 ¥ 30 RHE T T=Ea TS HITEIE
B e | IS FHIYE & ER oY O AmE o & ged € | R i # @ de
A W ¥, Vg wRY A e ¥, FE g I F A 9§
o feoE ¥ T oo fRa o el | iR WA FERE § EE H SE &
R BT IR | TR @ St FW € 3@ HHdl & | GHE-9d W IR W W 58
mmmﬁnmmmammammmmlm
w1 Fem o 8 aﬂ‘@i

ﬂmﬂﬁ'ﬂﬂﬂﬂ:ﬂﬁfﬁﬂﬁl

sft o St TE: WO AW, R FE RS R ¥ @ e B 39w YO
76 T AT e oY o B H off drergea # Ieueue s 7, 7R R
RERE T F I FHOE Y @ el ¥ 7 A g0 39 S F08 99
IR FE A G ¥ A G ARE, VeI TR ¥ aogs W@ g 8| SR
AR ¥ FAvE W RER 0 RES F & fau fenwe R g @ 39 guie
A TfeT iR SEfwel 6 HEN ¥ I ToRH BN TIRY IR ®T TEHe #)
R I F ARGIR T8 o ST | 89 3Sal Ao H S GEieHved g S
e &, T% T Wl § A AR % o 9e kel o 6 g¢ 3R FerEd I9 &
T8 T A T T 3R T UEt 39 FR H1 IR S SaeqHvE B9 T TR §,

T T W T
W E e i W AR e PN R A Iy Eam [ F o R g

it STz =: onft o FatEs wEw F w9 A disg § oK o S geE fed ¥ s
8 g a6 T R | T8 @ FewieE F1 geN ol Aradiornl % &9 #
YEEdl @ e B, 59 A H ST9 IV SR T w0 @ R e e, R A,
g =@ SR I A S e 9, S| 39 T ¥ @2

gt No =l TE: H 30 a1 €| T 39 gEE & AR H S e S
4

it = FT: 3G T S A U IS A, 9 T8 FL Gk Al e, TE ST
A & fF Y AR | o we fF e 1 @ §E @ O el 39 abg ' S
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WY & ol ot &t ofifvs fifd & o1 gea € ofs Rl @ e ok femmn =
ual Thd 8| 9% A oot & R ¥ 98 Fw o1 v | et ar weie st X R
e 6 T=0 @7, ofieR % SR @ ® O WEd O F 9% S At v S A
Y, T 1 5 H AEW @A gL TN SO fovreen @), SO 99 A % 9,
e aren U9 @ SR YA 3T ¥ Wi SR SO fomeen @), gHeen 6 @
A T R T I B?

sit St S TE: VS TEHEE H EHG H ERES T F AREER T8 8 ke
R R PR FR R FEES o § & ERRE g T =T A
T S e SRR U ST ERRRR, T FHes ST B Ty, W i @
g a1, R 9% R & @ O guie F a9 e ques
B T, SEF 6 HEH F TR oIV HUA GIET, VS AR Y 5 @ SifEER
AT FARK & N A T8 GREE T8 I G

(The witness then withdrew)



SHRI L.C. JAIN, Former Member, Planning Commission

(The witness was called in and he took his seat)
qreft: st TEedt 3=

MR. CHAIRMAN: Before you start, I may point out that in accordance
with the provisions contained in Direction 58 of the Directions by the
Speaker, your evidence shall be treated as public and is liable to be
published, unless you specifically desire that all or any part of the evidence
given by you should be treated as confidential. Even though you might
desire your evidence to be treated as confidential, such evidence is liable
to be made available to the Members of Parliament.

AN W@ : A Thewte SH, TF TN-YgaH = SR T FHYH 5 9 ®
9% 8| N B ¥ Iemel & o) F o o Sl e o o 3 Y s B
T YRl 39 FH H WIIG I € | 3 T F0h UF HAEH ofa & Oen £ ek
TR eX F fF FAE 5 T IR B e § SR A A @ ued § | H
T 6 a9 W % Fe @ 9 ) 9 o 78w erfe S, A T
BT | 319 §9 96 FI A F T@ F Tom, T W W@ g HER w A F ane @
B, RS a9 | 3o el & e 9t 8 9o o e @ TR @ 3 @
TR | G I F A S-E F 9 IE 9, 39 9 96 SR 39 9
< g | 399 3 uRfEd €, i A ST § 9i Sl S SeE S W@
it | 5/ SRRfRd ST ¥ #m 98 9o, 99 T8 o R T B Toe 9EuE &
G fews s S | g el #i §9 O 39H @ €, R § 999 I @, @
G R THE FT 3R 39 9 Gl AR B | T S SR I SR,
N 3B o B, 79 0 FEIE FIYE B, T e F o T e ¥ son R F
IR, T 3R SRR TS S SR 3, O ¥ SISV 2R 3 YR
A5 A F & | R AeEel B R 0 & o FEvE ¥ 30 fee o ek
fashm BT | 3 9 A F FEA HHNH @M | 3 gHaE G % o gEeE o
HYMEA FE 96d € | 39 AAieH SR R @ ik R Il R e et e 9
€, 3TH 3 FEY SR I et ot g AR TRaM AR R Fawd B TR,
Ay YA IS R B

$it Tee e 39 : TG "ereE, § aga i €, e W wf W, B T o
wfifa & wue Sufa A 1 A o | A veet w e @ wha o, v gedf |
AN foR R R €, 30F Y49 H FEN AR § | AW F AE T GEHN & @ g,
@ 39 T FH mReAESt W IR f | T To-Fme o f s o wEm, @
fafss SR @t THEE | el O e A @ s o o A A R
A S e B, I WR W F S awn ¢, 3uH w9 U ged @ TR i ¥ R

13

2733LS—6



14

BRI RIS FH N a9 ¢ 3R St 99 F ood & 3990 359 okt
-V FEl Wl ¢ | THH Hao T8 el ¢ [ OeX & SavaEdl 9 €,
e ffa 7 ® 7 oo oot @ s @ o man R ) OR el dw T w o
g5 1@ e S 2, A SR T Fod & S ] | T 3 & 9y Y 2@ ¥
q% AEYES B I ® fF o a9F 2, 9% 3ER W # gom 2, e o §
g # SSEd FE B IR el od% ¥ @ s Sied SFde W o,
TAEH-NE F G T Th, IHH @A T NG N GAN T EEF 8

IGF 92N BH AYHS Tk § T Thd €, N A F e GHIS 9F I9% 59
R W@ T, T F% F I TG & T | 3641 & 957 @ ian o160 ¢ | s 40 |a
% I i T w9 T R R, e unm ® 3 feaw Q R R, ofF 9 o
WY UqP T8 2| I S 389 A8 oW Uy ¥ fed W 9 o

T ¥ 99 [EEd O 0N R @ 99 R Sl F IR e e, d e= w
S o, ST i #, R 57 renel & o TR 9 @ e e | W e
%, 9% T R | 3 W U@ @ 9 o3 W 2 a9 f 76 = | 9. I 5
Tou B € @ f 78 ¥ ) FoIonE A FAe Bl € 3w 9 e
B IR A A FE o 2| A T H 0 T T 9 W o R, 9w 3§
T 30 Wit & SR ST AR | W S iR S I 391 SoM § @ I
it $H S € | 98 S ovifeie WY ¥ IO T 9% 90§ R SRegYE W ek
aoF el 9o fF 98 TR € Fo A | T gl g |

¥ g Fe ARl § 5 99 o s @ 9 W R € @ Sy 9 Jea
TS 1 FREIGYH TE § FRECGYH GR o F ey F fow R | 9 vme @M
fren T @1 f g oo &t 3Rl S, e QU o e s, o iR e sa
AR T YA TS TS & FUAT FEA A1 AFA T8 S & T
FREIGYA | M & 9% f 30 TR W T& o, 9 g9q v spiete gfeante §
AT R T S F5 H & 6 F U S FARE N S Uo7 TER T & IR
R Tt g% 2600 YEIEG TG F HEW H YR FAL T F G 37 99 F FK
2600 TR o1 U | 98 U 9 1 99 €, U URT & o UN1 B 9l & £
I T T W & JR-ATE B, TR I Fomd o 81 W F 3= 0+
TaEd &% T o gl ot gRada o e e 1 37 @ X SruA giAfauied (initiative)
a9 o, o FRCIYMY el F1 SeR T8l R, ae-ae 3 ot T8
foran, Siefh sewRal GlagF GRNEA ST TN o1, @ IO 9 W@ T 6 SR een
& fea | @ W A # 9 g ® B 3R s U oft g I, q@ of sue e oy
& qM | W fou Tm femes oAifee ofed @ wenfa oFt B, STen
FREICGYH 3Tl Aok ¥ T8 901 Thdl, F% 91 U9 TR H dehd Q TE T Sal,
SE 6 YSHifae qiedl 1 HdT 399 T 8| 3R TeHifte ufea aedt € e
N S 9ig] 95 I S, 3O SR T TRl S, O SuE AE 8 B FE fwe aw
e Tifen | R S ot witie &), 3o fow 3 e &) s9a 3 e o oft § e B,
St g wal, R Ie faas T8 1 9| @it % o o S wen T 2




15

Thd €, TH TR F N G A 2 TR §, SR F 39 UeH 6 =@ oy
e & &

T T Y ¢ o o e B 9 o o T s W Tk R
SI@T, A 99 B9 & a5 H g I TN 9 T8 9 U, 3699 an F = S
9 | W A UF G S T F faes W G € ofe o 3 aRfefE 9
@ W T g o R, it FeE § of gw ar f fER gen o B a
TR § I HEEA S €, IHH AR Fe B AT B 5 W A G F 9w
A 7, wfeensl SR Sy Sifed, sEE S SRE e T € W 98 | R
T T Al ® O Tl Sed STiSHe % STER FW ¥ W 2, W8 W 10-15 Wi
$fea F TR R s G o1 whar 2 Rk S 39 Uow T B, SeoET F0T 98
F A TEE i fF TEE SR O e Y o 9 3 aE 5 e
aodls JreHl B, A sEE TR F 3 el S o o W @ £ 97 swant @
T |

WU WOEE : 39 Tae I8 & 6 S w3 39 e A 1 e =t

it weeHte 9 : SR SN A der I we few | @ @ 39 soRE R
WY, i 37 B9 39 fufa & 79 2 fF won 2 5%, R R @ 9 R
ﬁ%?ﬁwﬁ@@mmmﬁmiﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂﬁlﬁﬂﬁ@m ol o 3R
T TR T K A A STH 3o 38T 3N | TR e ¥ 399 @ W R SR S
TEA § WE W A ¢, I R U= W S g9 F Y9uE S 9eE @ L,
¥ g § 5 Wl oviveie & 9 weaql @1 6% W S B0 @i SR SRR
i & foe sreem e R, 9 ot s®a SwArh R 1 i ofeen e 9 R 2w ¥
T W B | AN f %, R e o war ® 6 e awt e et 3w fw
@R 4 IS FATA A 2 | T8 I [T T TeS TN | FAF F 14 TR T
25 sfaera ReEivm & g ol | g8 28-30 TR S ¥ TomvH § fewn fomn) ¥
Qe 8% ¥ o TR | S WR 29 F W 2 9 FE g wieenet # Ak e
A ot o &€ | e FHYH I SR GHEN o T € | TR 97 9 4 0 W
q T (AfEenst F 7)) FHYE a7 Swon | T Sl F o 39 S A =
ferm, St wEEr B, U ' Few ot T8 W GEd |

Fifiesh § ¥ Fe SR | IR TRl SR UH € WWen 3ol % S Hi a8 o |
St 39e HAfead & I dedl € 6 BHR a= O 9% o 9%, &9 § F9 I el A
T 7 W IR A § FE Gl H AR ¥ o W T IE e

Toitg e 3 SrepHe fean o ‘Aol o TR | 39H w1 T o1 R 60 SR
Sy e ve Ad ¥ 1 3 FRd € R e o Al A ¥ A e et # g T
) T I W@ R A, A 9 2 T w0, gueEsE Fot, e 3 weg
T I ¥, S G 2, EAE T € A1 99, 9% T Qs e WS
u&, fren seil, W W sTR W S Gel FE R WY W U9 @ L e
¥ Va7 7 foan R @ 5 fonen ol wrer # wefera 1 R v A dem ¥ A
AW A TERE F AT T FH A T 2| Hueh o Sem wen £ 39w




16

e 3 W FH A WCh | w9 ol F F Few g F S el 3@ o A F
T €, 3T AT &1 39T FE & @ SR SIS F FH Fh S9H §ed #
SO € | 39 foe H T9 T THYH A & | S BN STerT T T € 3 aR ¥ 3R
e HE favemn O€ A 7 3% foU OR R

SHRI MANI SHANKAR AIYAR: Mr. Chairman, Sir, I have read with
greatest interest the Memorandum given to us by Mr. L.C. Jain. Not only
because, it is an interesting Memorandum 1n itself but because 1 have the
highest respect for Mr. Jain who is the Author of one of the most
important steps taken in Panchayati Raj in this country and who has been
very closely associated with the evolution of the Panchayati Raj over a
period of time. So, I want to stress that it is not because I disagree with
Mr. Jain’s commitment to Panchayati Raj but because I think it is
necessary to build upon the experience that he has given to us. So, I want
to make one or two comments or questions and then seek his response.

The first and foremost in Mr. Jain’s approach that it would appear from
first nine pages of his Memorandum where he has put up his perspective is
that, in Mr. Jain’s concept, Panchayati Raj constitutes a third tier of
Government. He derives from the justification of the use of the expression
of Units of self-Government in the Directive Principles of State Policy.
Whereas I think, this spirit behind 64th Amendment and as far as I am
able to make out behind this 72nd Amendment also is not that we create a
third tier of Government but a third tier of democracy.

I think the experience of Karnataka with the system that was running
from 1985 to 1991 shows that we need to keep a distinction very clearly in
mind. The three-tier government means that we have the Central
Government and the State Government; and then we have to proceed to a
district government. In order to have a district government, we would need
to have in the Constitution list of subjects that would apply to the district
government.

Secondly, a list of subjects which are concurrent between the State
Government and the district government, a list of subjects which are
concurrent between the Central Government and the district government
and a list of subjects which are concurrent between the Central
Government and the State Government, the establishment of these three
additional lists to the list that we have already would have caused immense
.contitutional problems including a question whether it is affecting the basic
structure of the Constitution.

Way back in 1989, we took what perhaps Mr. Jain would rightly regard
a cowardly step and switched over from a three-tier government to a three-
tier democracy; and because I have this fundamental problem that we
cannot introduce a three-tier government without fundamentally affecting
the structure of the Constitution and thereby giving ourselves enormous
problem of constitutional nature which will go before the Superme Court;
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based on the Supreme Court’s decision in the Cashev Bharati case, I would
prefer that we do not confuse between democracy and government and
accept that.

There are only two Governments envisaged in our Constitution — the
Central Government and the State Government. What we are emting to
bring about is an institution of democracy as the third-tier; and it is only
after this institution of democracy of the three-tier government is formally
established that perhaps in a future date we might be in a position to have
either a three-tier democracy or three-tier government. There is a
confusion between three-tier democracy and three-tier government; that
has caused certain problems in the Karnataka experience.

The Head of the Zila Parishad has been given the designation of the
Chief Secretary; and each Zila Panishad Chairman has been given the rank
of the Minister. This has caused a certain illusion to be created at the
district level that the Head of the Zila Parishad is some kind of a Chief
Minister and the Head of the Zila Parishad is the Chief Secretary. There
are some districts where the Head has done an outstanding work; he has
never any illusion in his mind that he is the Chief Minister. To run district
government in Bangalore rural, we have a very sensible system of
panchayatiraj operating there; but that was not true in the case of all the
districts of Kairnataka; and in a number of districts of Karnataka, there has
been defalcation of fund and misuse of power and abuse of power. It has
happened because of the illusion generated that they are running a three-
tier government and not three-tier democracy.

Then Shri Jain would be the first to remember this, but I should repeat
it. It was our Law Minister, Shri Ambedkar at that time and our Prime
Minister Shri Jawaharlal Nehru, who did not stress upon incorporating this
in the Constitution, about the constitution of the Panchayati Raj as a
constitutional instrument. That was responsible for the answer which the
President of the Constituent Assembly, Dr. Rajendra Prasad, received
from the Law Secretary that it was too late to receive any amendments,
relating to a third tier to include the Panchayati Raj institutions.

It was a private Member, Shri Santanam — who happened to be the
Member from my constituency now — who moved that clause in the
Directive Principles of State Policy. But the experience we had shows that
Panditji thought that even before the First Five Year Plan without the
institution of Panchayati Raj at the grassroots level we were not going to
develop them. So, we had the Balwant Rai Mehta Committee report and
other committegs on the subject. The experience demonstrates that without
any constitutional amendment which Panditji did not bring in, the
experience was extremely varied throughout the country.

We had two Congress States, or State which were largely in congress
hands, Gujarat and Maharashtra where the Panchayat Raj institutions have
been doing outstanding work. But there are dozens of States including

2733LS—7
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your own, Mr. Chairman, which have not been doing well so far as the
Panchayati Raj institutions are concerned. Some parties have done very
well in some other States while other parties have brought in changes
which are of very great significance and very great use. Afjidat every stage
when those State Governments brought in a new system built upon the
experience of the past was evolved.

I think the experience that we have had in three States where the
Panchayat Raj institutions had done well was Karnataka followed by
Gujarat. They look ample strides in Panchayati Raj and the third is West
Bengal where again experience showed that continuously for the last 15
years Panchayati Raj institutions were bejng built up.

Now we built on the experience of all those an attempting to move the
constitutional amendment which first came as the Sixty-fourth amendment
and now in this Seventy-second amendment. If we look back we should
not repeat the mistake which was committed at that time. What we should
do is preserve the Constitution more or less and within the light of the
experience of the working of the Panchayati Raj institutions, we should see
that a constitutional sanction is given to those Panchayat Raj institutions,
without affecting their existence.

In that light I would like to refer to the specific suggestions contained in
the paper of Mr. Jain at page 92.

The paper prepared for the 64th amendment based on the experience of
Panchayati Raj institutions will be made the basis of the amendment — the
proposed 72nd amendment. I entirely with this suggestion of Shri Jain. We
should go back to the 64th amendment that the Panchayat Raj institutions
should be brought in within the constitution and that too in one year.

The second specific suggestion, which Mr. L.C. Jain has made, again
goes back to what was proposed in the 64th Amendment namely that the
mode of election of the Members of the Panchayats at all three levels as
well as the mode of election to the Chairmanship of Panchayat institutions
at all three levels was specified in the 64th Amendment. Unfortunately this
was changed by thé successor Government. Now that Mr. Jain is
recommending and in terms of specifying as to what should be the mode
all over country, I agree with him. I think, that should be done and it will
make a uniform structure.

~ And where I plead for uniform structure, if we do not have a

constitutionally designated structure, whatever that structure that might be,
there is a grave danger that the structure will be changed. Suppose, Party
‘A’ is running the Panchayati Raj and its representatives are the Zila
Chairman, Taluka Chairman and all that and it goes to Party ‘B’ and it
starts wondering as how it can bring this under its control, it changes the
structure of this institution by adding a Taluka Committee or making a
Taluka Committee into a Committee instead of directly elected or change
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some structure and use that excuse to dissolve the existing Panchayat
institution and call for fresh elections. The basic argument is that the
Constitution itself should provide for the type of structure and the method
of elections for all three-tiers of Panchayati Raj. Therefore, I entirely
endorse what Mr. Jain has suggested in paragraph four — we should have
a single constitutional provision applying to all States in regard to the
nature of the structure.

The third major point that has been made in Mr. Jain’s report is
something that we reflect over very carefully. It is true that in the 64th
Amendment, then in their 74th Amendment, and now in the 72nd
Amendment, there is one Clause that has not been changed at all. That is
the Clause relating to planning and implementation. And Mr. Jain in some
ways has correctly pointed out that it is a very unsatisfactory Clause
because it leaves it entirely to the State Legislature to determine (a) which
are the subjects that are going to be devolved to the Panchayati Raj
institutions; (b) what are the parameters within which the planning will be
done by these Panchayati Raj institutions; and (c¢) which are the schemes
and under what conditions they will be implementing. The reason why he
finds it unsatisfactory — I must say that I agree with him in my heart — is
that it prevents the Panchayati Raj institutions from becoming the third tier
of the Government. I have already argued that in this unhappy world in
which we have to live, if we create third tier, we are going to change th#
basic structure of the country. We have no other way except to oblige the
States and the Legislatures to determine what is the level and degree of
devolution that they will undertake. We have tried to suggest through the
11th Schedule a set of steps which would be appropriate for devolution.
But we would not oblige the Government to do so without transgressing
the rights of the States. We cannot transgress the rights of the States in
respect of subjects which are given in the State List without changing the
Constitution in its basic structure, The dilemma that the drafters has faced
in preparing the language of this Clause is the list in the subjects in the
11th Schedule. So, how could we give an indication to the States without
transgressing on States’ right. A very careful attempt was made. In doing
that it was felt that if every State was obliged to have a Panchayati Raj Act
as a constitutional provision and if the Panchayati Raj institutions enjoins
the existence by constitutional sanctity then when it comes to devolution of
power, they will tend to be over a period of time a certain amount of
equivalence in what gets devolved and what does not get devolved. Where
there will be differences it will be geographically imposed. That is to say,
the degree of devolution in any particular subject that takes place in a very

large geographical area like the State of Madhya Pradesh, could perhaps
‘be different to what happens in a geographically small State like Tripura.

Or, when you*take a very large geographical area with a very small
population like Arunachal Pradesh, the type of devolution that takes place
in that kind of a State, might, in certain respects, be different to what
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happens in a small but highly densely-populated State like Kerala, which is
geographically very small. So, there will be some element of diversity in
the degree of devolution. But it was felt that if we compel all legislatures
to 'have Panchayati Raj Acts and these Panchayati Raj Acts provide for the
creation of institutions that have Constitutional sanctity, when it comes to
planning and implementation, we say that planning and implementation is
the main function of these institutions. But the precise subjects to be
devolved and precise methodololgy to be adopted might be left to the
States. So, it is a compromised decision arrived at with a view to
preventing a major change in the basic features of the Constitution why it
has come out in this way. We agonised a great deal over how to draft
these words. My friends from the Law Department are sitting opposite to
me. They will know how many hours it takes to arrive at these 20 or 30
words which have fortunately passed the litmus task of Rajiv Gandhi

Government, V.P. Singh Government and now the Narasimha Rao
Government.

With regard to the next very important point in Mr. Jain’s note, that is,
supervision and control over the functionaries of different departments in
their area, I think the problem that we really came up with is the one that
has been placed in Karnataka. If every officer is under the control of the
Zila Parishad, then the Zila Parishad exercises and excessive control over
the Taluka level and the village level, that is, there is a problem of
centralisation that arises out of having a Chief Secretary for the Zila but
no Chief Secretary for the Taluka or the Block and no Chief Secretary for
the Village. In fact, there was a devolution of power from the State to the
district but there was tremendous centralisation of power at the district
level at the expense of the lower two tiers. Secondly, if the third tier is a
tier of democracy and not the tier of government, you cannot get away
from the reality that the State Government will have line departments.
There are some functions of a line department which cannot be confined to
a district. For Example, if you want a State road to be built, can you say
that each Zila Parishad will separately determine what the alignment of
that State road is going to be within that district. Or, if you want an
irrigation channel to be built, which goes through more than one district,
are we going to leave it to each Zila Parishad as a unit of government tg
say that the alignment of this channel will be like this and its capacity will
be this much in my district, it may change in the next district? It cannot
be. Equally, there is such a thing as Central Government of India. This

Central Government is undertaking projects for implementation in States
and districts.

For example, take the case of National Highways. Is the National
Highway alignment going to take place in each district separately to
be determined by the Zila Parishad or is there going to be a central
authority? In other words, there are practical problems on the ground
‘which are needed to be sorted out. Therefore, we left it in the 64th
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Amendment. There was certain flexibility. If you give constitutional
sanction to the existance of Panchayat Raj, it will be a different situation.
We actually have a Panchayat Raj Act which is not going to be aborted at
will by changes of Government and political attitude. The ambit of district
planning and implementation of schemes should be devolved down to the
district level.

I would plead that when we are drafting this next, we should be very
careful and not to transgress on States’ rights and to recognise that a
constitutional provision can only amount to other meaning. The drafting of
Panchayat Raj Act and the rules thereunder will necesarily have to remain
in the influence of State Governments. Some State Governments will put a
larger body of people under the control of Zilla Parishad in lower level
and some State Governments will not do it.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Mr. Chairman, Sir, we have assembled here to
take evidence from the persons who have submitted memorenda to us.
After listening to them and getting their clarifications we will have to seek
further clarifications if any from them.~We will sit separately to discuss
among ourselves for evaluation of the evidence collected. Shri Mani
Shankar Aiyar’s discourse would have been better for our internal
meeting. It will be very useful to us because we would also be able to
spend more time. I do not have any idea to disturb him but this is my
submission.

MR. CHAIRMAN : He was only highlighting some of the points in the
memorandum. I think he is going to conclude now.

SHRI MANI SHANKAR AIYAR : I am only commenting on the note.
In any case I am about to conclude.

sft Sz = : T S, Sl AT 9o IO IR ¥ SRR S =R |

[UTR "R : o afeER oK St 3 SH 9rE & A ¥ F@ € 5 S @
IFR B ST W O S IR S PR N W AW FE @7

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : The procedure of Joint Select Committee is to
hear the witnesses and record their clarifications. Then the Committee sits
separately and evaluates the evidence collected and come to their
conclusions.

MR. CHAIRMAN : I think Shri Aiyar is trying to bring out the points
out of the note. Shri Jain may kindly refer to his note. I think he has
suggested that he has said to have a 3-tier government. Shri Jain has also
mentioned about the experience of Karnataka and I think one hon.
Member was raising objection also. I think that is a side aspect of the
general problem.

Shri Jain, what do you say about this 3-tier government? I think
everybody will like to hear your detailed clarification. Would you kindly
elaborate?
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SHRI L.C. JAIN : Some of the points raised by Shri Mani Shankar
Aiyar are important. I do not see Government and democracy as two
separate things. We are thinking of democratic governance.

As I said,. rationalisation of the system of the Governance is required
that cantralisation is diluted and the burden is placed upon other friends in
the villages and districts who too have a stake. Now, when we do that, the
constitutional personality rules at the moment in the Centre and in the
States and what we are suggesting is, as I said, that 80 per cent of the
recommendations as I see it, are to ensure mandatory elections to the
democratic bodies. I will wait for 40 years for these bodies to fight for
further rights so that we do not create, evén before we start, a controversy
about having changed the basic structure of the constitution. In that case,
in our anxiety to do so much more we will not do even what is essential. I
would settle on making these elections mandatory; to me that will serve
the purpose, and not taking his points in sequence but to link it up with
the last point, I will refer to the Eleventh Schedule because in the same
clause under (a) and (b) we have said that panchayats will do planning in
that area. You said you will do planning, but you are not said anything
about implementation. But in sub-clause (b) of this clause it is stated that
they will be entrusted with Government schemes. That is, you are
envisaging their role as agents of State Government or the Central
Government. But they have their own agents also. If you are giving them
this function of preparing the plans, I hope they will also have the power
to implement, Because I found the omission of the word ‘implementation’
here I do not know whether it is a mistake or inadvertance or.whether this
was clearly thought that they will only submit the plan and we will decide
whether to implement it or not. I want this lacuna to be removed. Even if
you do not have the Eleventh Schedule It is called the Eleventh Schedule,
but it has no status of eleventh Schedule. It is a list of suggested subjects.
The ‘Eleventh Schedule’ is a misnomer. But since it is entered here and
retained, when you read (a) and (b) together, they show that what has
been envisaged is rather weak, I am recommending that if you want to
retain (a), then say, ‘power of planning and implementation’, and when we
are giving planning and power of implementation even at the village level,
no panchayat will plan for Indian military etc., they will only plan or a
subject which lies within their own jurisdiction. Even then, there are roads,
say from one district to the other; it is a system of coordination, it happens
between villages also, or roads run through various States. Meetings are
‘held, discussions take place and plans are given to thém. We do not want
authority for that. We want coordination mechanism for that and not a
central authority. There is a vexatious point. Now the bureaucracy has
come to occupy a lot of space in development area. The Ashok Mehta
Committee asked the IAS officers : ‘will you work under the Zilla
Parishad?’ they said : ‘we are used to taking orders only from the Ministers
at the Centre and the States.” So, in Karnataka, when this scheme was
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being framed, the then Minister for Panchayat Raj and the Select.
Committee that went into the matter came to the conclusion that if the
IAS Officers are not willing to work under the Zilla Parishad, they will
give them (Zilla Parishad Chairman) the status of a Minister and the
other dimension was to give the status of Chief Secretary to the Chief
Executive of the Zilla Parishad. If you read the 'Plan documents from the
Second Plan onwards in the last chapter, each Plan document has said
that the sad fact of life is that the officers of various departments at the
‘district level and below do not coordinate their work.
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delegation of authority. That is a separate issue. We are not only
delegating but we are creating elected representative bodies accountable
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fy. wfor 3 Fl TETeH T € | T BN GAIE A B € @ ¢ s ot 7 gl
T W T HA E

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA: I want to place on record about
appointing the administrator in Karnataka in Panchayati Raj institutions.
Actually, there i1s a change in Government in Karnataka. After five years
of working, we have experienced certain problems in Karnataka. Mandal
Panchayat was brought in. To obtain licence to repair his house, a villager
has to go up to 18 or 20 kms because 35,000 population was carved out as
the Mandal. There are a cluster of villages with 2,000 or 3,000 population.

there was difficulty in approaching the Panchayat Secretary and the
Pradhan.

The Department of Health was entrusted to Zilla Parishad. The Zilla
Parishad can transfer a teacher from one village to another but not to the
‘town. The Parishad Officer can inspect only village school and not some
standard schools in the urban areas. There is departmental confusion. the
Health Officer cannot transfer a nurse who wants to go back to the urban
area due to practical difficulties. The inter-change between town and rural
area was not possible. The Gram Sabha was never held. In majority of the
cases, only the vested interests sat in thier homes and decided about the
beneficiaries.

Even on Jawahar Rozgar Yojana which the former Prime Minister, Shri
Rajiv Gandhi has found after visiting Bihar that 80 per cent of the money
was wasted and only 20 per cent was reaching the beneficiary, in
Karnataka, the Members themselves sat together and distributed money
among themselves or distributed the work. Some of these things were
agitating the minds of the vlllagers Later on, they thought, “We have to
improve upon those things.” The time was very short. Some amendments
were brought. They could not be pushed through and the time came to an
end. There was no other alternative unless the delimitations and the
amendments were brought.in. In the meanwhile, 73rd amendment was
placed in Parliament. All of them take guidance from the 73rd
Amendment. There was no other go but to take over the administration.
As soon as the clarification is made and the amendments are passed, there
will be elections in Karnataka.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I would like to seek two clarifications from
Mr. Jain on some points on which he has already given his opinion.

On page 10—on the note which you have submitted—paragraph 4, you
have given your opinion 243 (c¢) (7)—about this ambiguity in the matter of
election of chair-persons of panchayats at different levels. The mode of
election to district panchayats has been given to the State to decide

|
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whereas the mode for lower levels namely, village in the Block has been
specified in the amendment stage. The last sentence:—

“The question here is not of merit of such provisions but the
principles in the domain of the State.”

It is not clear from the sentence whether you personally propose that the
election of chair-person from district down to gram level should be left to
State. In the last clause of your sentence, it is not clear whether you opt
that principle or not and, accordingly the ambiguity should be cleared or
not. You have not clarified that. I would request you to give this
clarification for my enlightenment.

Secondly, all of you are going to enter into the debate over the
distinction between the treaty or government. I want a clarification.

Next page paragraph 11 under paragraph 6 (a),

“Supervision, control, over functionaries of differnt departments
posted in their area.”

This “Departments in their area,” would it include the Departments of
both the Centre and the State Government?

SHRI JAIN: I would leave the mode of elections of the chair-persons to
the State legislature. It is much better because of the enormous diversity.
It would be much better if it lies in the domain of the State. It could be
left to the State because we should assume that the States themselves are
also as much concerned today about showing results and, therefore, we
should not overtake the powers of the State.

With regard to your point at para six on page 11, this follows from the
para five where I have said that if you are giving them the power only for
preparation of plans and not for its implementation, that is a different
thing. Structurally, I have a suggestion that these could form part of the
perspective of the Committee’s report, it need not really enter the
amendment itself. After all, this report will be widely read by political
parties, by Parliament and so on. They will give a new deal and a new
vision. Therefore, it is not necessary that everything should be converted
into legality. This is an operational thing. If you are creating a panchayat
and saying that we should have function of self-government, then the
function of a self-government at the village level means looking after the
day-to-day work and implementation will go along with the planning. But
if you only want to do it for state planning, then my humble suggestion 1s
that will createsconfusion. In that case, we (Panchayat) will continue to be
the agents of the State Governments. If you accept the part of para six,
then para seven could be suitably recommended.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: What is vour idea when you are lalking about
the supervision and control of the functionaries of different departments?
You have mentioned about the health care facilities. education and so on.
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But there are postal services, communication services & Telephone
services etc. I would like to know whether panchayats will be given the
charge of supervising these services.

SHRI L.C. JAIN: Even the State Governments do not have any
authority oOver these services. I have been somewhat vague in the
construction of this. But in this context, if you read the earlier part of it, it
refers to what you are saying about the village panchayats. It is a folly of
the construction of this paragraph.
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SHRI BALVANTRAY MEHTA PANCHAYAT RAJ FOUNDATION
PATPARGAN] DELHI

Spokesman:
Shri S. R. Tiwary.
Secretary

(The witness was called in and he took his seat)

Mr. Chairman : Before you start, I may point out that in accordance
with the provisions contained in Direction 58 of the Directions by the
Speaker, your evidence shall be treated as public and is liable to be
published, unless you specifically desire that all or any part of the evidence
given by you should be treated as confidential. Even though you might
desire your evidence to be treated as confidential, such evidence is liable
to be made available to the Members of Parliament.
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Mr. Chairman: Before you start, I may point out that in accordance with
the provisions contained in Direction 58 of the Directions by the Speaker,
your evidence shall be treated as public and is liable to be published, unless
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you specifically desire that all or any part of the evidence given by you
should be treated as confidential. Even though you might desire your
evidence to be treated as confidential, such evidence is liable to be made
available to the Members of Parliament.

WA WRIEE: B W F FH A nufra S A ¥ 1 gl 9 30 o @ oo
o & Wl wred § 1 S A oMW R, w6 fw F oo wER e g1 e o
Hiufd i 30 et 7 e RO T T R, Tufoi T I FAA A ren F T SRR
Hl, I HAReH fe, Su% fou ovw w=ER | aw dien T dm fam 3
TASTEEHE &1 95d | 910 9Iggel 3 3 § 1 39 FORRYH % IR 3y femey ¥ s
FEA TR €, e A AR gE 9 I8 ® B o9 T A B I A uee ook e
I H WG ¥, 9% 9N, HiH W FE A AN F a8 oo 2 5 99 T
TS SR & e SfaeE #@ aResl S e 39 W 9 ok gma O
TS SR 2, FE A B, TR EE 8, I TeERIE B 3 Se-aid
A € | TEel UH F W SeRfEed fRiue & oneR W W o, 38 o Y e, 39
A8, 39 3 IF W F I, e e 9w § B 39 gRwhid e
G AT A F S, e i sTe-stem ' W Eg % 9, o9 o ¥
HfaEH een i qiferame ¥ 9 SR e € | 379 S e ofe § w1 w9
&7

SHRI ANIL KUMAR AGGARWAL
12-B Press Enclave, New Delhi.

(The Witness was called in and he took his seat)
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INDIAN INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Spokesman:

Shri A. DATTA
(The Witness was called in and he took his Seat)

Mr. Chairman: Before you start, I may point out that in accordance with
the provisions contained in Direction 58 of the Directions by the Speaker,
your evidence shall be treated as .public, and is liable to be published,
unless you specifically desire that all or any part of the evidence given by
you should be treated as confidential. Even though you might desire your
evidence to be treated as confidential, such evidence is liable to be made
available to the Members of Parliament.
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SHRI A. DATTA: Mr. Chairman, I have dealt with all specific ideas of
mine in my responsc to the questionnaire itself. However, I would like to
mention that there are two approaches to constitutional reforms for
strengthening local government.

The purpose of this Bill is that many of the difficulties now being faced
and which may be faced in future by successive governments are obviated.
However, I feel this could be done by transferring the local government
entry in the 7th schedule from the State list to Concurrent list. However, 1
feel that this may be somewhat difficult under the existing political climate
to bring about the reforms. So,"I start with the present Bill as it exists and
see how we can gradually modify some of the provisions to make them
more effective to bring in line with the objectives in mind.
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The first thing I would like to propose is that instead of two Bills, one
on Panchayat Raj and the other on Nagar Palikas, we require a unified
Bill. We find that in the Nagar Palika Bill, the list is very much limited to
civic matters, but the list in Panchayat Raj dabbles with a large chunk of
State and conctrrent lists’ activities. My submission would be that in
Panchayat Raj Bill also, a limited list may be preferred because that will
be in tune with the finances' that would be provided to them. In view of
their limited area, limited finances and limited constituencies, a somewhat
limited role for Panchayat Raj would perhaps be better. Therefore I
suggest that to start with, the list given in the Nagar Palika Bill may be
adopted for the Bill on Panchayat Raj also.

MR. CHAIRMAN: There is a difference between Panchayat Raj and
Nagar Palika. The municipalities have certain limitations within which they
have to function. But the Village panchayats have to look after their
farmers, lands and so many other things. The areas of functions are much
wider in rural villages. You suggest that the list should be identical to both
Panchayats and Nagar Palikas. The list is an illustrative one and it gives
the direction in which the village people have to be involved to do certain
things according to their finances and availability of plan funds.

What would you like to subtract from this? I would like to have a
concrete answer from you.

SHRI A. DATTA: I would like to subtract the whole gamut of anti-
poverty activities which have been thrust on the panchayati raj. Secondly, I
would say that in my view the starting point of panchayati raj should be at
the level where such an institution is viable and that can be ensured only if
we have about 10,000 to 20,000 population coverage. If you have to have
an authority or an organisation to discharge local government function, it
is not necessary to make the village level as separate a unit of panchayati
raj because at the village level neither financially nor administratively it is
possible. I would say that the starting point of panchayati raj should be at
the Taluka or Mandal level and that but it should be such that it becomes
a viable unit.

Apart from the person related functions, Such as education health
welfare and so on, there are other area functions like transportation,
planning etc. to be covered at the areas level. The panchayati raj
institution at local level should be primarily concerned with civic functions
and at the higher level, that is at the district level the panchayati raj should
be concerned with atea wide and persons related functions. If you keep
this as an objective then you can screen the existing law and see to it that

many of the activities which do not come under the legitimate responsibil-

ity of the local Government are excluded. I am really very much concerned
about giving this anti poverty functions to local Government because
frankly speaking the distributive responsibility of the Government should
be located at the central level. I would say that this anti poverty
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activities is such a big concept that it is not within the capability even of
the State Governments to undertake. It is not proper to expect that
panchayati raj institution will be able to do anything on that score. This is
my personal thinking.

Secondly, I would like to say that there has to be some linkage between
the permissive functional devolution under the 11th schedule of the Bill
and the State Finance Commissions assessment of the revenue require-
ments of the panchayats.

It is a good thing that the State Finance Commissions have been made
mandatory in the bill. But State Finance Commissions cannot function
unless they are quire clear about the actual functional domain of the
Panchayats. Once, they are clear that the actual functional competence is
‘a’ 1t should be raised to the level of ‘A’ or to B then to that extent, they
can make their recommendations so that further taxation powers or grant
in aid could be given so that additional functional responsibilities could be
discharged effectively. Otherwise, I think, the mandatory Finance Commis-
sions will be completely at a loss to give very concrete and workable
recommendations which will improve the Panchayati Raj finances.

Let me illustrate this point further. If you see the total proporation of
public expenditure being routed though the Panchayati Raj in our country,
it would be not more than three per cent. While the Asoka Mehta
Committee in its euphoria thought that it could be raised to 25 per cent,
Now, to take the public expenditure of the country through the Panchayats
from 2 per cent to say 20 per cent, it will require a very large overhaul of
the system. What I am suggesting is that for every State Finance
Commission an objective criteria should be there that they should raise the
public expenditure through Panchayati Raj from one level to another and
in order to bring this about, they must examine the existing functional
distribution between the State Governments and the local Governments on
the one hand and the finances required for the purpose on the other.
Unless this is done, the mandatory Finance Commissions will be somewhat
a non-starter.

MR. CHAIRMAN: The whole question is that we want to establish a
Finance Commission. How will that function? What about the money? All
these things cannot be thought out at this stage of the Bill. That is what I
feel.

SHRI A. DATTA: This is very necessary because there is a basic
difference between the State Finance Commission and the Federal Finance
Commission.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Can you put all these things in the Constitution?

SHRI A. DATTA: Yes, you can put all these things in the Constitu-
tion. If you have the fourth list on the local Government. then it would
include both functions as well as taxes and that could be the starting point

i
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for any State Finance Commission. Short of that you can modify your 11th
Schedule in such a,way that it is both realistic as well as takes into account
future devolution pattern which the Finance Commission in each State will
keep in mind. The financial devolution or functional devolution that is
necessary in a big State like Uttar Pradesh, may not be necessary in small
States like Nagaland, Mizoram or Goa. So, the different needs for
functional and fiscal devolution of different categories of States will have
to be looked into. In order to do that, you will have to have a realistic
functional horizan for the finance Commission to work on.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Under what Clause, will you suggest that this Act
should be written like this?

SHRI A. DATTA: Actually this question was not put to me on the
questionnaire. This question was raised in the Nagar Palika Bill. Which are
the specific taxes that are to be reserved for the municipal institutions? I
can do the samething for the Panchayati Raj institutions also.

MR. CHAIRMAN: How will the Finance Commissions of the States
function? That has to be decided on a mutual consultation between the
Central Government and the State Governments.

SHRI BHOGENDRA JHA: What about the clause?

SHRI A. DATTA: According to clause 240 (1) if you do that, then the
functional list is relevant; if you do not that, then neither the State
delegates anything nor the State Finance Commission will be able to
allocate additional finances simply because they have not been delegated
any functions; unless actual functions are delegated, what the Panchayatiraj
will do with the additional fund? So, these two things are related.

There are two ways to meet this purpose. (1) To put it in the fourth list
of locai functions and taxes and take it out of the State list. (2) You can
have a range of percentage if you like.

SHRI BHOGENDRA JHA: What is your view?

SHRI A.DATTA: Around 10 per cent is a reasonable estimate. So, over
a period of time, you can say around 3 per cent. The objective should be
to transfer about 10 per cent of the total public expenditure. So, if you put
as a definite objective before the Finance Commission, then Finance
Commission can work keeping that objective in mind. It will be very free
from the political pressure.

SHRI BHOGENDRA JHA: What about its management?

SHRI A. DATTA: It has not been touched at all in the Bill, I think it is

] . . -
necessary to do that, it is not only essential to have a thorough
democratisation but it is also necessary to install a responsible political
executive within the panchayatiraj system. Either an Executive or the
Chairman or an Executive Mayor-in-Council for the Panchayats should be
made mandatory depending on the State Government adopting any of
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these models of political cxecutive to manage the panchayatiraj institutions.

Otherwise, panchayatiraj institutions will be managed by the District
Officers and their representatives at the Sub-district levels. The real benefit
of debureaucratisation, which is a major objective of the local government,
will not be achieved. So, in order to promote political decentralisation, it is
absolutely essential that a political executive should be squarely put
incharge of managmg the panchayatiraj institutions. This has not been
touched at all in the Bill.

The other things are somewhat technical in nature.

This Bill talks about supervision of the Chief Electoral Officer. I do not
know who provided this but I think that it is something strange to find the
name of the Chief Electoral Officer suddenly coming into the body—or
threatening into—of the Constitution which has not been defined in the
Constitution itself. The Constitution defines only the Election Commission.
So, if a Chief Electoral Officer has to be incharge he has to be defined. If
he is defined in a subsidiary legislation he cannot be brought into the
Constitution. So, this is wrong and the only construction should be that
this should be under the supervision of the Election Commissioner and his
supervision will include his appointed officers. The same thmg applies in
regard to the Comptroller and Auditor General.

SHRI BHOGENDRA JHA: The Chief Electoral Officer is inentioned
there are Officers of the Central Government.

SHRI A. DATTA: I know that the Chief Election Commissioner and
the Comptroller and Auditor General are only treated as officers of the
Government. They are responsible to the State Government and the
Central Government as the case may be and are equally important. To
that extent, I say that they are constitutional officers. They should be
finally in charge of it and they are accountable to supervision. How he
does it, is his own problem. ,

On the question of reservations I do not think that reservation of women
will serve any useful purpose. I think the development of women is a
separate problem. It is not an electoral problem. If, however, some State
Governments are very keen that women should participate in an increasing
way 1n the Panchayati Raj bodies nothing prevents them to nominate
women members to the unfilled vacancies.

Even now the provision exists for it. But I think more important than
that is the role of the political pames that they should increasingly
encourage women candidates to stand in the election and come out during
the electoral process rather than seek reservation. I think it is unduly
misplaced to compare the reservation for wemen with reservations for
Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes. This should have a different
matter altogether. So, on the question of reservation of women I beg to
differ that women should not be included here.

Of course, all elections should be direct. There need not be any
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representatives of the MLAs or MPs in Panchayati bodies. They are
elected to State Legislators and Parliament. They have nothing to do with
Panchayati Raj institutions.

Direct election of chairpersons, I think, is not advisable. It has been
tried in Several States of the Panchayat level as also in the municipal level
in various parts of the country. So far as the results have been disastrous.
If you have a directly elected Chairman, then he will come into conflict
with the council, which is the reposition of all executive powers. There
would then be a need to concentrate the executive powers to the directly
elected Chairman on the American pattern of Presidential government.

If you want to divide the powers between the Chairman and the
Council, then you will have to have a whole series of checks and balances
built into this system. But we do not attempt that in our system. So, if we
go by the Cabinet system of Government, and even by the Conciliar
system of Government, I think, the present system of indirect election of
Chairman or the Mayor is a better method.

SHRI BHOGENDRA JHA: The direct election of Chairman would
prevent the concentration of power, corruption, etc. to a great extent. Is it
not?

SHRI A. DATTA: I do not think so. The same results can be achieved
by providing for a long tenure of Chairman and instead of being re-elected
every year, you can- make his election coterminous with that of the
Council. Alternatively it is possible to specify that at least 2/3rds of the
total members may be able to vote out the Chairman. By this way, the
problem can be solved. The presidential powers under the Presidential
System of Government does not prevail for in our elected bodies and
theoretically since the Council is the repository of all powers, the
Chairman, although directly elected, does not have any power unless the
Council delegates them. The difficulty of not giving any worthwhile power
to the Chairman by the opposing group is also there. It is better to
continue with the existing system with some degree of floor crossing
subject to the provisions of the Anti-Defection Law.

As I have mentioned already, this has not been provided in the Bill. I
am suggesting that some limitations on floor crossing should be brought in
under the Panchayati Raj institutions.

SHRI BHOGENDRA JHA: You have mentioned that the State Legis-
lators should not bg a part of the elected body. I feel, then, another dual
functioning will develop. There will be some difficulty in regard to
practical implementation aspect of the Act or the Law which they enact
because of lack of their experience.

Secondly, some statutory remuneration may have to be provided to the
Panchayat Heads who have to devote much more time in practical
implementation than our Legislators. P
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SHRI A. DATTA: On the first question assuming that the functions of
the Panchayati Raj are being completely separated, even if through
legislation, from the functions of the State level, just as the MPs do not
interfere with the activities of the State levels, the MLAs should not
interfere with the activities of the Panchayati Raj. So, I would say that in
keeping with this healthy tradition of separating the electoral respon-
sibilities of the constituency and that of the level of Government, to which
they have elected, this principle is being respected all over the world. And
I do not see any reason why India should be an exception to that.

On the second point, I would say that the office bearers in the
Panchayati Raj system will be there if only the executive powers are vested
in elected members, through a Political executive either with the Executive
Chairman or to the with the Mayor of the Council. If that is done, then
they would be entitled to salaries like the Ministries. And Members are
being paid some meeting allowance or attendance fee and that can
continue. They need not be paid salaries because they do not hold any
executive position as such. So, once you give the executive responsibilities
to an elected member then only salary question will arise.

I think, dissolution has been mentioned but the word ‘suspension’ has
not been mentioned. It is quite possible that a Panchayati Raj body may
not be dissolved because dissolution would mean election within six
months. Instead of that, it can be simply suspended and put under
supersession. Dissolution and suspension should both be provided.

The Panchayati Raj should have a fixed term. It is not necessary to have

simultaneous elections of Panchayats. As and when their terms come to an
end, there should be elections. Many of the Panchayats for some reason or
the other may have to be superceded. And I would like a Panchayat to be
superceded only when there is a breakdown of constitutional machinery of
the Panchayati Raj. Such as, inability of the members to elect the
Chairman (or an executive Mayor) or defeat of the budget proposal or
reconstitution of the Panchayat through merger or abolition etc. Under
ordinary circumstances, the suspension of supersession provision
cannot be wished away, But, at the same time, the provision that it should
be re-elected within six months, i§ a good ene. If that is done, then over a
period of time, the new Panchayat can start working.
SHRI BHOGENDRA JHA: The very term ‘Panchayat’ arose in terms of
solution of disputes in our rural life. In the present Bill, there is no
provision for that Nyaya Panchayat. We should provide that this Panchayat
will have two wings—(i) the Executive Wing, of which we are talking, and
(i) the Conciliation Wing or the Arbitration Wing,

SHRI A. DATTA: I think Nyaya Panchayat is a slightly different
institution, which has quasi-judicial or even judicial powers. This should
not be mixed up with the ordinary Panchayat. Here we are talking about
local government institutions per se. Nyaya Panchayat works as a method
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of decentralisation of judicial administration. For that you may have to go
in for separate local judicial bodies. You can call them Nyaya Panchayats.
But these will have to be different form the elected Panchayati Raj
institutions.

It 1s because in judicial administration, elective elements may not have
the final say with regard to resolution of judicial functions. They may
have some representation. But more weightage should be given to conflict
resolution by an impartial person who is not beholden to elected positiorr.
Then his judicial functions and Constituency responsibilities should not
conflict with each other. I would say that Nyaya Panchayat should be
separate a public institution at the local level.

SHRI BHOGENDRA JHA: In some States—like Bihar—we have
already got them. Several such Panchayats have not been provided with
separate powers. It will be very useful if such powers are provided. In
most of the villages in the country, they are already functioning, though
informally—like arbitration or conciliation. But they lack the themes. I
think it is very cheap to settle matters at such level. My suggestion would
be that we should give more powers to them. In Bihar, they enjoy the
powers of a Third Class Magistrate.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Datta is suggesting that these things should be
free from the elected positions.

SHRI A. DATTA: If I am permitted to elaborate, I may say that
these things should always be free from the elected persons. I would say
that the idea of Nyaya Panchayat pre-dates our present experiment with
Lok Adalats which is a recent innovation. I think through the Lok’ Adalat
we may have better conciliation and justice than through the Nyaya
Panchayat system. I do not know whether you are aware that in the
North Eastern region, where we have autonomous tribal district councils,
they have certain judicial powers. But if you closely analyse the provi-
sions of those judicial bodies, you will find that these sometime come in
direct conflict with the Criminal Procedure Code. For instance, for a
crime for which the mandatory punishment is imprisonment for 7 to 12
years, these District Councils may award lesser punishment. I think these
kind of situations should be avoided altogether. If we have a code judicial
it should be applied all over the country. The local judicial institutions
should not be empowered to tamper with the all-India code. I think that
the present Bill does not consider the Nyaya Panchayat. In my view it is
not necessary.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Do you have anything else to submit?

SHRI A. DATTA: Sir, about the powers and authorities, it is
necessary to spell out the powers and executive authorities of the
Panchayat Raj institutions so that these are managed by political
executives. As regards maintenance of accounts, it should be under the
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general supervision of Comptroller and Auditor General of India for
ensuring national uniformity in budgeting and accounting procedures and
also for audit.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You have already stated all these things in the
written note submitted by you. It will be examined by the Committee. Do
you have anything specific over and above what you have sent and what
has been discussed till now?

SHRI A. DATTA: I think, by and large, I have covered everything. I
do not have anything further to add.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Thank you. -

SHRI A. DATTA: I am thankful to the Committee for having given me
this opportunity to place my views before the Committee.
Thank you.

(The witness then withdrew)
SH. A.K. GHOSE—Munirka Enclave

(The witness was called in and he took his seat)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Before you start, I may point out that in accordance
with the provisions contained in Direction 58 of the Directions by the
Speaker, your evidence shall be treated as public, and 1s liable to be
published, unless you specifically desire that all or any part of the evidence
given by you should be treated as confidential. Even though you might
desire your evidence to be treated as confidential, such evidence i1s hable
to be made available to the Members of Parliament.
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SH. SAHADEV CHOUDHARY
President, District Panchayat, Surat.

(The witness was called in and he took his seat)

Mr. Chairman: Before you start, I may point out that in accordance
with the provisions contained in Direction 58 of the Directions by the
Speaker, your evidence shall be treated as public, and 1s liable to be
published, unless you specifically desire that all or any part of the evidence
~ given by you should be treated as confidential. Even though you might
desire your evidence to be treated as confidential, such evidence is liable
to be made available to the Members of Parliament.
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Shri Shahadev Chaudhary: Sir, I take the responsibility to keep it
confidential. Your honour has pointed out how the Bill emerged and also
the purpose of this Bill. The First point, I would like to submit here is with
regard to the definition in Clause 243. It requires some more elaboration
so that no problem is created while forming the State law or the Central
law.

I would like to draw your attention to some of the major definition. First
1S the ‘administration’ which is the part of the panchayati-raj system and its
body. Secondly, it is the ‘Auditor-General’. In my brief submission, I have
mentioned that the audit of the panchayat should be given to the Auditor-
General. Then the word ‘competent authority’. Then comes the worc.
‘disqualification’. There are so many ambiguities in the panchayati-raj
system and its varies from State to State. Then the words like the ‘Election
Commission, elected members and the ex-officio member’ needs elabora-
tion. The word ‘Government’ means what? Then comes the ‘mid-term
elections’. If that meaning is not given in the body of the Act, perhaps,
when any vacancy arises during the mid-term, the election may not be
possible.

Panchayati-raj, it is already defined; so also panchayat area. But what is
the body of the panchayat, that also requires definition, as it is one of the
very fundamental principles. Also, the rules and sub-rules, SC and ST
quota, status of a panchayat should also be defined. Schedule means
schedule appended to the Act. There are certain areas which are excluded
from the panchayat definition of the tier of panchayat. So the schedule will
have to be clearly defined. Also, the village body requires to be defined.

I have mentioned that 243(g) should be removed because under the
Directive Principles, these powers were already given to the States for
formation of the panchayats, since the introduction of the Constitution.
But majority of the States, have failed to do it. Hence 243 (g) should be
removed and this power, it should be vested with the Central Government/
Parliament.

The States have already enacted Panchayat Act for formation of the
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panchayats but the elections are not held since many years together. So,
it is better to remove this 243 (G) and this power should be vested with
the Parliament/Centre.

Also 243 (k) should be reconstituted. Instead of the said wordings
“Parliament/Centre may by law control the Election Commission”
should be included in this. And in the same way in 243 (0) specific
provisions are required like authorities for appeal should be given. In
the body of the amendment, what are the stages of a Bill is not given.
If it is not given, there will be again a controversy as to who is the
competent authority whether the village level, block level or district
level.

Thirdly, the State should not be empowered because sometimes it so
happens that the State Government controls the officers or the Sec-
retaries and they try to destroy the panchyati-raj system. So, it should
be framed in such a manner that the control over the panchayat should
be restricted so that the panchayat can work smoothly.

The schedule which is appended here for panchayati-raj system, may
be improved. I have already submitted at length while sending my reply
to this questionnaire. I do not want to spend more time on it. But
regarding the elections, I would like to say something because the
powers for the panchayat elections are vested with the State Govern-
ment and for years together, the elections are not held in many of the
States. If we want to introduce the panchayati-raj system and if we want
that the panchyats should work as a nodal agency of rural development,
then timely elections are the most important factor. And if the powers
are vested with the State Governments, the result may again be the
same, as is today in most of the States.

In our country the powers for holding the elections to the Parliament
and the Assemblies are vested with the FElection Commission. And,
therefore, the elections are regularly held, no doubt, sometimes dissolu-
tion is there and again election is held. But by and large the elections
are regularly held and therefore, whatever be the formation of the
Government, they work on the basis of the requirement of the local
people. So, if the powers for holding the elections are vested with the
Election Commission, then the elections will be held timely and the
formation of the panchayats will always be in a proper manner,

The democratic system evolved in the country will be revealed at the
village level also. At the same time I have also suggested that if we
want to minimise the expenditure on the elections for the Parliament,
Assembly, Zilla Parishad, Village Panchayat, etc., they should be held
simultaneously. Why I am suggesting this is because we are spending a
lot of money on the frequent elections to these bodies. If the elections
are fixed on the same date for all the bodies then with the minimum
cost and with one expenditure we can see through them. The difficulty

i
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that we are facing today is that every year we are facing an election and
the cost is also going up.

The idea behind the Panchayat as we all know is rural development.
But rural development depends on how the local people behave to get
benefit out of it. Here the Panchayat Raj system is the only alternative
which can work better. Therefore I have suggested here the three-tier
Panchayat raj system which is the only best alternative in so far as the
rural development is conerned.

I also would like to draw your kind attention to the fact that in many
of the States where the Act is enacted for the Panchayat Raj system,
enough financial powers have not been vested in them. I have therefore
suggested that some basic changes in the distribution of finance or some
share from the Centre or the States to Panchayats should be brought
about. In the same way additional surcharges should be levied as the
Central and State incomes and diverted to the Panchayats. Some taxes
also the States should pass on to the Panchayats. It will require a
provision in the Act or the rules to levy taxes for the Panchayats. They
will collect it and the local bodies should be given powers to levy some
taxes and properly spend it.

Another vital but controversial issue that I have raised here is that MPs
and MLAs do not want to share power with the lower level bodies.

They generally think that they are deprived of their rights or they have
given away the rights to somebody else. Therefore, the Panchayati Raj
system In the majority of the States are not working properly or the
powers and the resources are noi vested with them. Therefore, I suggest
here that some States should be reserved for the Panchayati Raj system.
So, for the requirement of the Panchayati Raj system—the finance,
constitution and the foundation, whatever it is—those Members of the
Assembly or the Parliament who are coming from it, may deliberate and
pursue the people—the MPs or the Government—for better outcome of
the system. This is what T have suggested in my submission.

Another thing which I have submitted is that today various rural
development activities are going on at various levels, block level and
district level. These activities are diverted into various things, DRDA,
Zilla Parishad and District Planning Board and other agencies. Here, I
have submitted that all these activities should be given to the Panchayati
Raj system so that the proposed mechanism for identification, for proper
execution of the system may bring better outcome.

5

~ Generally, what I have found from my experience is that every time all
the programmes are implemented various agencies and the benefit of that
programme always goes to one village. If we take it as only one agency,
that is, Zilla Parishad or the Panchayati Raj system, then, it will identify
and it will plan and try to satisfy all the villages, all the centres and the
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rﬁginns. If that is only possible, it should be invariably handed over to the
Panchayati Raj system. This has been much discussed previously.

In the same way, the Act should provide some other aspects like this
also. The control and supervision of this system should also be given to
them. There are four major aspects of institutional control. Who will
control this institution? Either this institution should be controlled by the
Centre or by the States or may be controlled by somebody else. But, there
should be a specific provision regarding this control.

The second aspect is the administrative control which is also most
needed because this system is not running properly or even it is not in
existence. But there is a specific dispute between the non-officials and
officials regarding rights and duties, what to do and what not to do. All
these things are going on wherever the Panchayati Raj system exists. This
particular aspect depends on who is controlling administratively. This
should be specifically provided.

Then, financial control is the most important factor. If we want to
strengthen the Panchayati Raj system, the financial control should be given
to the Panchayati Raj system. Whether it is the State Government or the
Central Government, hand over finance or the amount to the Panchayati
Raj system and give the details about how to function.

Whether the amount has been spent properly or not, that should be
vested with the Accountant General. It is necessary. If the financial control
1s given to somebody else, it is generally observed that the expenditure is
incurred by the officers at the end of the financial year. This should be
divided. The control of expenditure should be given to the higher authority
and the detailed working should be given to the local authority at the
Panchayat level.

I would like to suggest here the basic changes. At present, throughout
the country, the Collector is the head of everything whether it is DRDA or
the Planning Board or any other matter. Every time the elected represen-
tatives or the elected body are looking for development, the Collector is
the authority. I suggest here that the post of Collector should be abolished.
The powers enjoyed by the Collector should be redistributed. It is a long
pending demand of the elected representatives as well as the Panchayati
Raj system. Only few powers like maintenance of law and order should
remain with the Collector. Rest of the powers should be given to the
Panchayati Raj institutions.

Regarding revenue or any other matter, power should be vested with the
Panchayati Raj institutions. These may be distributed at the lower level on
the basis of detailed studies. Sir, a very peculiar thing we are observing at
present in some States is that panchayats are allowed to...

.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: You have said many points which you have already
represented to us. We only would like to know the points on which you
want to say something in addition to what you have already said. We have
seen your memorandum and your answers to the questionnaire. Kindly be
very brief.

SHRI SAHADEV CHAUDHARI: I will speak on some points which I
have not discussed earlier. It is necessary that frequent training should be
given to the elected representatives who are working in the Panchayati Raj
system so that the powers which they are enjoying will be utilised properly.

Another point is about the reservation of seats which are provided.
Proper mechanism is required in this regard. Peoples’ Representation Act
18 mentioned in some Clauses here. Kindly look into it so that it may not
be violative of the principal Act which may result in a controversy.

While forming a panchayat, we generally take the basic unit of the
village panchayat. But the population of a village varies from more than
5000 to 10000. I would like to submit that group of villages having a
population of more than 5000 and below 10000 may be designated as
Nagar Panchayat or a block or at the intermediate level and the village
level. It may be designated as a Nagar Panchayat or a big village or
whatever the name may be. But it would have a separate status and should
be identified in a separate entity so that the formation may be at a
different level and may have a different mechanism and an independent
working having good income and other things which is not provided in our
amendment.

There is a controversy everywhere about one point. Services of the
Panchayats do not either belong to the Government or the Panchayati Raj
system and the Government always tries to see that they do not belong to
the Government and the sole responsibility of the Panchayati Raj system
comes upon the Panchayat body including financial liabilities fixed either
by the Government or the Board. So, the services of the Panchayati Raj
system should be considered as Government services.

Lastly, if the elections to the post of Chair-person or President at the
middle level, are to be directly held, then it will be very costly for the
contesting candidates. I say this because the block is considered as a tehsil
and generally, it is equal to an Assembly Constituency. The elections for
middle level should also be indirect, as is the case with district level
elections.

SHRI BHOGENDRA JHA: You suggested that some of the powers of
the State Government should be taken away by the Centre. The States
may oppose it because they want more autonomy. Don’t you think so?

SHRI SAHADEV CHAUDHARI: The powers are with the States
Governments for a long span of 42 years. Till date, no State has
introduced the Panchayat Raj System. If they do not do it, Parliament or
the Centre has to take up the matter.
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SHRI BHOGENDRA JHA: You mean to say that elected Members will
elect their heads. What is your practical experience with regard to the
Nyay Panchayat?

SHRI SAHADEV CHAUDHARI: Up to 200 cases we have the power
to fine but we do not have the power of imprisonment.

SHRI BHOGENDRA JHA: In Bihar we have got powers to IMprison
up to a week.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Chaudhari, you have suggested that where the
base is that of Panchayati Raj, it should elg_ct some direct Members.

SHRI SAHADEV CHAUDHARI: Sir, the Parliament can amend the
Constitution with regard to this.

SHRI BHOGENDRA JHA: Personally I would very much like it so far
as Rajya Sabha is concerned because there indirect elections take place. In
case of Lok Sabha it is on the basis of the population.

SHRI SAHADEV CHAUDHARI: Sir, we have not worked out a
mechanism of the Panchayati Raj system.

SHRI MANI SHANKAR AIYAR: If you want a 3rd tier of democracy
to be represented at the first tier of democracy; we have had the
experience that the presence of MPs and MLAs in Panchayati Raj
institution with voting powers and the presence of State Ministers in
Panchayati Raj institution with voting powers has been the single most
effective way of representing the panchayats of their own POWETS.

So, my suggestions to you would be that let that bhed remain. Let that
bakri remain. Let the first year of democracy is complete in itself. The
second is complete in itself and the third also is complete in itself.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Okay.
(The witness then withdrew)

SHRI MANI SHANKAR AIYAR: I happen to see that two witnesses
sitting on the parapet just_outside the room. It is very discourteous on our
part. Please provide them with chairs.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Just before, they were sitting on the adjacent room.
We have taken care of them.

SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI
Chandigarh

(The witness was called in and he took his seat)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Before you start, I may point out that4in accordance
with the provisions contained in Direction 58 of the Directions by the
Speaker, your evidence shall be treated as public and is liable to be
published, unless you specifically desire that all or any part of the evidence
given by you should be treated as confidential. Even though you might
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desire your evidence to be treated as confidential, such evidence i1s lhable
to be made available to the Members of Parliament.
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SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: I am grateful to you for this
opportunity. I had the privilege of meeting all the political perceptions in
this Committee. I am feeling very disturbed by this Bill. I want to quote
from the Ashok Mehta Committee Report what is the concept of

Panchayati Raj.

MR. CHAIRMAN: We have gone through it. You kindly give your
suggestions with regard to the clauses in the Bill. That is not very much
relevant to us. You kindly give your suggestions regarding the clauses and
what words will you like to change. I have gone through your memoran-
dum also. What you want us to do, we will think at an appropriate time.

SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: If we go on accepting this
position, I believe it is not fair to us nor to others.

MR. CHAIRMANM: This is not the position. But we can amend certain
things and what we can amend and what we cannot amend, that I think
the Committee has to decide. Therefore at that time whatever advice you
have given we can consider and we also know what this Committee should
and can do and what it cannot do. We have to operate in certain

limitations.
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SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: My problem is more compli-
cated. On 23rd December 1991 the NDC meeting was held to discuss the

Eighth Plan. The Prime Minister made certain objectives clear. We will
pass the Bill here and the Eighth Five Year Plan will be decided. Will it be
fair? :

MR. CHAIRMAN: If the Prime Minister has made certain changes in
the Eighth Plan I suppose this amendment is not likely to hold his way of
thinking. I think he has his way of things to adopt.

SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: What is acceptable to the NDC?
That is what I am asking. But my submission.would be in the interest of

NDC and I will say particularly now that it is essential at this stage when
(there is a high degree level of intensive crisis our deliberations should be
related to the issue with which we are deeply concerned. I humbly urge
that we should discuss it.

MR. CHAIRMAN: We understand your problems and argument. But
the question is how this can be done, how this can be accepted by the
various political parties, by the various spokesmen of the political parties.
It has been deliberated at various stages for a very long time. Now it is
high time we come to a conclusion. Again and again we cannot go over the
same thing. '

SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: I have checked with the alternative

and that has not been deliberated upon. Would you permit me to speak
about it?

MR. CHAIRMAN: I know the whole background of what you have
done and you think should be done. This Committee now knows the way
you want to take. We are not prepared to go the way you want to take us.

SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: All the material that I have given to

you, I can certainly present in the form of a memorandum to the RBill
itself. But what I am suggesting is, you have an election. system and I am
just speaking how we can accommodate this system by amending this
paragraph like this and so on.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I think this opportunity you have already availed of,
because we met long time back. We have a limited period and in that
limited period if you wanted to do that, what you thought best, you could
have done.

SI:IRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: This is a better case and this
document contains that amendment.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Whatever be the document, we have studied it.

SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: I have suggested a new election
system.

MR. CHAIRMAN: We have sent you that questionnaire.

L
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SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: I have answered that. You have
suggested a certain role for Panchayats. I am giving an alternative draft.

MR. CHAIRMAN: We will certainly go into whatever you have given.

SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: That means, you will have a change
in the election system and it ensures that the people can participate in it.
All I am asking is that people should freely participate and the election can
be more productive. You have to accept this. I has also given a design.
You will have to consider that also.

MR. CHAIRMAN: We will certainly consider the details you had given
to us. But development is related to family, vote and Panchayat.

SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: I feel disturbed when you said
that my paper is merely a philosophical one.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I do not want to quarrel with you on that now. The
Committee will certainly consider your paper. Now if you have any specific
point connected with the Clauses of the Bill, please give us.

SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: I am ready for that also. It will
take a long time. This parliamentary system which we adopt now do not
perform any function to the people. At this stage the village panchayats
have to be built up with economic democracy. I have become old. Only

the young poeple will have to take care of this. I am involved in this since
1951.

I would like to pose one pointed question-do they want to make
economic democracy?

MR. CHAIRMAN: We are for economic democracy. We are for the
betterment of the rural people only.
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SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: This is what we have said the world
over. We have found the basic system. The election system for electing the
organisers and building them as agent organisers. This i§ a most crucial
question. :

st fieftyr FAR: W& H FORY K FW ogem *?

SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: What happens is that the idea is

taken from the experience we have found. This is based on the basis of
practical experience and not of theoretical experience. For example, take
one country. I have prepared a note on this also. Suppose, a family has



o8

three products like aples, rice, tomato etc. The technology for each is
different, the market is different and each family participates in each of
these three elections. Then, they are cultivated as organisers. We held a
number of seminars, say ten or twenty. What is the experience of the first
year, last year and what should be selected for production to get the best
added value; which technology would give the maximum productivity.
Each family has a plan. This is a sort of thing which you have to organise.
For instance, in the case of Jawahar Rozgar Yojana, the Gram Sabha will
have to earmark the weaker sections first. Having done that, they elect the
organisers. They will not be obliged .to the Sarpanch. They will decide
what to do and what not to do. Nobody gets organised without doing
things. So, this is the fundamental need. Again, you are going.t0 evolve
the concept of Zila Parishad, The main point is that up to district level if
your democratic system has to survive, we must\have a system of elections
to cultivate organisers. This system will be workable.
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SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: There are two-three aspects. You
have to integrate the national level strategy prescribing the basic needs
concept and the mission of the panchayats, plus the role of the Zila
parishads Up-till now, this has just not been done. But the very important
point is that before we can do so, we have three-four problems. Unless the
macro-strategy has a proper freedom, you cannot get results. So, there are
four areas where you have to start work. First is self-employment. I was
the Chairman of the National Group from 1972. We worked out a strategy
and with all our experience, prepared a document called ‘Philosophy,
Strategy and Self-Employment of People’s Movement’. This was done in
collaboration with the State Governments and the banks. As regards self-
employment, if you take into account the entire employment structure of
the country, 66% or two-thirds are self-employed.

Only 8 to 10 per cent are only available in the corporate sector, the
public and private sectors and the local bodies.

20 per cent of the people are employed by the small households of small
businessmen. The entire system is in chaos. In this regard, we did not go
beyond a certain limit. We studied the programmes upto VIII class level.

In -this connection, I would like to bring to your kind notice about the
System prevalent in countries like Vietnam. In Vietnam students studying
in 6th or 7th or 8th class actually undertake research work on agriculture,
animal husbandry etc. I think we should also do such things in our
country. We can do such things here. I am afraid, if you do not do it, you
do not get productivity.

On the issue of family planning also, we have done research work for
two years. I feel that it cannot be done at the plan level. It depends on the
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socio-economic environment of the family. We need a lot to do in this
regard.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Thank you Shri Suri. I think you have submitted
everything.

SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: Sir, T have got one last piont and
then I conclude.

Another major issue at the national level is the role of urbanisation for
cultivating participated economic democracy so that each family can
participate in growth and cultural opportunities. The current system of
urban development is designed for slums. It does not contribute to
cultivating each family in the rural area. We crystalised a workable system
for urbanisation. It was decided in two international seminars and also in
an annual seminar of the Indian Institute of Town Planning for its viability
for practicable application.

Finally, I submit that the Joint Committee may kindly adopt the concept
of economic democracy and formally reject the oligarchical Panchayat Raj
system.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I am thankful to you, on behalf of the Committee
and on my own behalf, for the kind suggestions given. The Committee will
examine your suggestions and take suitable action. Thank you for coming
and giving your valuable views.

SHRI PRAKASH CHANDRA SURI: I also thank the Committee for
giving me this opportunity to express my views. Thank you.

{(The witness then withdrew)

SH. C. NARAYANA SWAMY
Former President, Bangalore Rural Zilla Parishad

(The witness was called in and he took his seat)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Before you start, I may point out that in accordance
with the provisions contained in Direction 58 of the Directions by the
Speaker, your evidence shall be treated as public, and is liable to be
published, unless you specifically desire that all or any part of the evidence
given by you should be treated as confidential. Even though you might
desire your evidence to be treated as confidential, such evidence is liable
to be made available to the Members of Parliament

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Narayana Swamy, you know that we have called
you for the interview to appear as witness before this Joint Committee.
You have sent your views and the answers to the Questionnaire which we
sent. But still you wanted that you would like to appear yourself before
this Committee and therefore, we thought that we should call you. You
have come.
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- You are welcome here in this Committee and you are free to express
your views before us, but you have to know that the rules permit us that
whatever deliberations and the discussion which we have in this Committee
are confidential and neither we say anything about it to anybody, nor have
you to say anything to anybody. Whatever discussions take place here form
part ‘of the record of the Committee; the Committee will take into
consideration whatever views which you have express and now I only
request you to elaborate any of the points which you feel that you want to
elaborate. And you know that our limitations are there. We have today
the Constitution Amendment but because the Directive Principles of the
Constitution could not give a good Panchayati Raj to the people of the
whole country it varies in degree; sometimes election took place and
sometimes election did not take place, and sometimes the whole system
was suspended for a long time; therefore, we wanted to evolve the basic
framework. Since Rajiv Gandhi was there, once the Bill was also
introduced, and we have gone in for two Amendments—72nd and
73rd—involving the Nagar Palikas and Panchayats, how to involve them in
the process of development and planning so that the regular structurer are
there at the grass root level. So, we have provided some basic fundamental
things in the Constitution, after a long deliberation as to how to
reconstruct them and how to involve them in our planning at the hase
level. So, whatever legal framework we could evolve with the general
consensus of the States and the people at various levels and various
political parties and whatever the consensus we have felt we have given in
the form of the Bill which is before you.

You have expressed your views and you wanted to come before this
Committee to clarify or to give some additional material to us. That is
what we are expecting from you. So you can give your discourse to the
Committee on'the points which you like to emphasise and the point which
you have not suggested but you would like to emphasise now. So kindly
come to the point and let us have our discussion concentrated on them.

SHRI C. NARAYANA SWAMY: I thank the hon. Chairman and

Members of the Committee for having given me this opportunity to be
present before this august body. After having gone through the
Questionnaire sent by the Secretary in respect of the Bill we had an
occasion at Bangalore to go through it and examine together with those
who were members at Zila Parishad and Mandal Panchayat level,
especially those who belong to the weaker sections and women and we had
a small discussion on the said Questionnaire and on the basis of that it was
considered that we sent the reply here before the Committee.

At the outset I come from a rural agricultural family. I was the elected
Chief of the Zila Parishad in Bangalore for five years. Earlier, I was also
the Vice President of the erstwhile Taluka Development Board. That
apart, we have sent reply to the questionnaire sent by the Secretariat. I
would only clarify one or two points hecause they appear to be ambiguous.
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In reply to Question No. 12, we said that we recommend direct elections at

all levels. When we referred to ‘direct elections’, we had in mind the
nominations of Chairpersons of Taluk Panchayati Samithis in Karnataka.
We had that in mind and we did not mean ‘direct elections’ in the sense
that the Bill contains in respect of village and intermediate level
Panchayats and whether it should be direct or indirect, we feel that it
would be better if it is left to the respective State Legislatures.

Then, in Andhra Pradesh, Mandal Praja Parishad Chairman is directly
elected by all the electorates. But, we meant the system as it exists in
Karnataka to be adopted here also.

Then, in reply to Question Nos. 15 and 17, we said that the allotment of
seats should be for a full term of five years and not subject to rotation
within the five years term.

SHRI C. NARAYANSWAMI: About question No. 17, about the
system of rotation of woman member, there is some ambiguity. When we
discussed it, we were under the impression that it was thought of year-to-
year within the five year term.

But we welcome term-to-term rotation.

There i1s omission in respect of Qn. No. 23. We welcome what is
suggested in the Bill.

Panchayati Raj aspect has been hitherto at the mercy of the State
Government. If the ruling party at the State is committed to Panchayati
Raj, then these institutions would survive. We welcome the measures on
the part of the Central Government to initiate an amendment to the
Constitution to implement in letter and spirit, article 40 of the
Constitution. We welcome inclusion of the provision in the Constitution
which will not only result in setting up and establishment of institution of
Panchayati Raj in the country but also we hope those institutions will
reflect the sentiment that is expressed in article 40 that they be given
sufficient powers and authorities to function as self-governing institutions.

Apart from laying down functions, necessary finance and powers have to
be provided to them. There should be provision for equitable distribution
of Plan funds at the disposal of the State Government among the
Panchayats without any room for discrimination in the allocation of funds.
Our experience has been, even though there are Plan allocations, in some
cases, funds are not released due to various reasons. They may be beyond
finance mobilisation capacity of State Government but sometimes it may
be deliberate also. They have also mentioned in the questionnaire that
there 1s a question whether we would suggest any Central Legislation in
addition to Constitution Amendment. Apart from Constitutional
Amendments, Central Legislation is not desirable. A model Bill giving
basic features and bare details to be incorporated may be sent to states.

They are skeletal.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Details may be reviewed. They may send us
guidelines for model legislation. That would be better.

SHRI MANI SHANKAR AIYAR: From the date of my 14th wedding
anniversary, the 14th January, 1987, till the date of my 19th anniversary,
the 14th January, 1992, the State which Mr. Narayanaswamy represents
has one of the most outstanding systems of panchayat raj in this country
and one of the most outstanding representatives of that panchayati raj
system was none other than Mr. Narayanaswamy himself. So., I want to
take advantage of his presence here, not to praise him which I have done
already, but to ask him to give us one very frank reply to a question that I
have namely, although in his own Zilla Parishad, the Bangalore Rural Zilla
Parishad, there were no complaints, what was the nature of the misuse of
power or the misuse of financial resources that took place in other Zilla
Parishads of Karnataka State where the system did not run as well as it did
in Bangalore rural?

SHRI C. NARAYANSWAMY: We must be happy to see hon.
Members evince keen interest in the functioning of panchayati raj system
in Karnataka and at one stage, the continuance of the system was due to
intervention of the late Mr. Rajiv Gandhi who was the Prime Minister and
his timely intervention saved the system as it existed and we are grateful
for the intervention of the then Prime Minister as President of the Party
then. At the same time, I do not say that the Karnataka Panchayati raj
system is foolproof, is perfect, and there are no loopholes. There is much
to be desired and much to be improved upon and being the first term in
Office, the first term from 1987, we did not have convention set up, we did
not have experience of others to follow and for panchayati raj institutions.
the Plan allocation during 1987-88 was more than Rs. 300 crores. We, in
Karnataka, have over 2,500 mandal panchayats and 19 zilla parishads with
altogether 56,000 elected representatives. For this entire democratic
exercise at the grass-root level including 56,000 functionaries, the
expenditure on the non-official element of this experiment was never more
than Rs. 2 crores annually. When I say this, I refer to the accounts
statistics of the State Government.

It was never more than Rs. 2 crores. Under the Karnataka set-up, there
is a system of checks and balances. The Mandal Panchayats are supervised
by the Zilla Parishads and the Zilla Parishads have the power to supersede
the erring Mandal Panchayats under limited circumstances. Similarly, the
State Government has the power to dissolve any Zilla Parishad or to
disqualify any Adhyaksh or Up-Adhyaksh under certain specified
circumstances. There were allegations of misuse of funds, misapplication of
funds. So far as I know, out of the 19 districts, in respect of the Gulbarga
district the Government issued notices to the functionaries, that is, the
Adhyaksh and the bureaucratic head the Chief Secretary there. But
nothing came out of that as far as I know. In no other district, not even a
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single notice was served on any of the functionaries. This is the negative
aspect. At the same time, we have the positive side also. Apart from the
secure resources that the State had at its command, a part of it was given
to the Zilla Parishads and through the Zilla Parishads, it was given to the
Mandal Panchayats. Many of the Panchayat Raj institutions generated
their own resources. It was far more than what was spent on them under
the system. For instance, in my own district the old Panchayat had levied
house-tax at the rate of 50 paisa per house. For many years that was the
case. It had not been revised. The potential that we have in the
development of fisheries etc. was not tapped. Under the Karnataka
Panchayat Raj System, the Panchayats could tax the excavation of earth,
quarrying etc. which were not tapped earlier. Most of the Mandal
Panchayats have scope to do it. They generated additional resources which
was not imagined earlier. In my own district, there was some degree of
success and failure. During 1986 when the Zilla Parishad was not there,
the total revenue in the district through fishery was about Rs. 49,000
annually. In 1987-88, under minor irrigation it collected Rs. 3 lakhs. The
next year it was around Rs. 13 lakhs and in the fourth year it came to Rs. 22
lakhs. Likewise, many Zilla Parishads and Panchayats picked up. They
were spent through various programmes. There was contribution or
donation in cash and kind through the participation of villagers or the
village level representatives towards education, school building etc. I feel
in our own district the financial value came to Rs. 80 lakhs towards
education. Regarding school teachers, there was a dearth of school
teachers. The Government had imposed a ban on fresh recruitment. We
had to manage in the village areas. Many people came forward to work on
honorary-basis. In my own district, we allowed 1600 trained teachers to
work in the schools. These are certain issues which lost sight of. I am not
saying that there is no corruption. There have been numerous instances of
that. In many places, the Mandal Panchayat Presidents and Zilla Parishad
members themselves became contractors. That is so, in respect of
representation to -higher levels. In our own place also, it is not exclusively
for the Mandal Panchayats. At the same time, we had the representatives
who came forward to implement the programme in their own areas. They,
in addition to utilising the funds, also collected more funds and did better
work. Such instances are numerous. For example, in our district, for
drinking water supply, local community would contribute fifty per cent and
they shared a major portion of the total cost and we gave only a little.

After that, I do admit, that I had an occasion to visit other States of
Gujarat, West Bengal and Andhra to study the structure and functions of
the panchayati-raj institutions. I am glad that at least comparatively, with
less education and less experience in the field, we were able to do
something tangible. Apart from what we could achieve, we were able to
‘create awareness especially about the reservation of seats for women and
for the Scheduled Castes. We were finding it difficult to get candidates to

———
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contest these seats. And now after two or three years, I am proud to say
that some of Panchayati Raj representatives are Members in the State
Legislature and some of them are Ministers. I am proud to say that one of
the Ministers in the Central Cabinet is a product of panchayatiraj.

SHRI MANI SHANKAR AIYAR: The Mandal Panchayat System that
you have in Karnataka replaces the village panchayat system which is
prevalent in many parts. Now the proposal we have got is that we should
have a panchayat in every village. Are you in favour of this or not? What
are the achievements of the Mandal System since 1989-90.

SHRI C. NARAYANSWAMY: Now here there is a reference to the
number of tiers that we should have. There is a provision in the Bill which
says that there shall be a village panchayat. In respect of district level
panchayats, it i1s left to the discretion of the State legislatures. I for one
feel that it must not be only one tier where the party in power at the state
level has no faith in it and it does not want to have an effective
panchayatiraj system or where the party in power is not in favour of having
an effective panchayatiraj institution, they can have a village panchayat, as
we had in the erstwhile Government and still keep powers with it at higher
level. There was a suggestion in respect of this Amendment Bill to have a
three-tier set up. There- was also reference that depending on the
population of a State it can have two tier at the district and village level.
Now as our hon. Member has suggested there are two things about which
we have felt we have a mandal panchayat for a rough population of 10000.
There is a provision to have a mandal panchayat for a population of 5000
in Malnad area where the population is thin and spread out. We have a
scheme of allocation of funds under plan. It is called as the per capita
allocation. Out of the total population of the district, ten rupees per
person are allocated to the Zilla Parishads and Mandal Panchayats. Zilla
Parishads get 25 per cent of that or Rs. 2.50 and Mandal Panchayats get
Rs. 7.50. And the local panchayats and mandal panchayats in the
Malanadu areas where there is a panchayat for 5,000 population, they were
not getting sufficient funds because it was based on the per capita
allocation. In Karnataka, the rural development programmes are divided
into two categories: one is Zilla Parishad programme and the other is
Mandal Panchayat programme. Mandal panchayat programmes are further
divided into two categories that is category I and category II because in
Karnataka majority of the plan programmes are mandal panchayat
programmes. Nearly 70 per cent of the total programmes that are

implemented in the district belong to mandal panchayat categories I and
II, put together.

Mandal panchayats have only one permanent Secretary appointed by the
Zilla Parishad and whose salary is borne by the Zilla Parishad concerned.
And then, there are no other permanent staff in the mandal panchayats,
though there was a provision. And certain programmes like Drinking

73
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Water facility, provision and implementation of certain schemes require
the services of technical personnel who were not with the mandal
panchayats. Then, mandal panchayats were asked to list out all
beneficiaries, particularly the list of works to be taken up and the Zilla
Parishads were asked to implement those programmes on behalf of the
mandal panchayats. So when that was the case and when we were given
certain programmes or functions, it ‘was our practical feeling that the
mandal panchayats must be given more staff and more strength, to
implement all the mandal panchayat programmes without looking to Zilla
Parishads. There was a previous direction from the State Government that
out of the total mandal panchayat funds, not more than forty per cent
must go towards the maintenance of the staff or the administrative
expenses.

The Eleventh Schedule proposed here contains a list of functions which
1s more than what we have under section 182 of the Zilla Parishad Act, in
Karnataka. For instance, the distribution of electricity, and the public
distribution system is also included. We had this latter function in
Karnataka but it was taken away subsequently.

The village panchayat, that definition includes a village or a group of
villages and if the population is very less, then it becomes unviable or
uneconomical to entrust these things to them.

So most of the grants that go to panchayats, would go to overhead
charges of the establishment. And very little amount remains in that for
development.

There is a concept included in the Bill relating to Gram Sabha which we
feel is the basic unit and that provision is there in Karnataka Act also, as
in some other States. I have to confess here that we had to hold Gram
Sabhas every six months and plan our programmes. At the Mandal level
we have to finalise the plan proposals in consultation with the Gram
Sabhas and beneficiaries had to be selected in the Gram Sabhas. But in
most of the cases they become ritualistic and mechanical. They have not
been held in a proper manner. So we suggested to the State Government
two or three years back itself to make a provision for making Gram Sabhas
more effective and to penalise mandal panchayats for not holding of Gram
Sabhas.

I am happy that there is a pravision relating to Gram Sabhas and it is
left to the State Legislatures to give any authority or power to the Gram
Sabhas. So Gram Sabhas may be strengthened in that way and the
panchayat may be removed to a place, a little further from that.

About the Taluka Panchayat Samities, in fact in the original Karnataka
Bill of 1983, there was provision only for a two tier system of panchayat;
that is Zilla Parishad and Mandal Panchayat. When it was referred to a
Joint Select Committee of the State Legislature, there was a suspicion
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expressed by many hon. Members of the House that there was no role in
the developmental activities of the rural areas for the Legislatures. Then
Taluka Panchayat Samiti was thought of as a via-media. The local MLA
representing the major portion of the constituency is the ex-officio
Chairman of the Taluka Panchayat Samiti and the BDO is the Secretary of
the TPS. All the Members of the Zilla Parishad who are elected from the
Taluk, apart from other functionaries of the Taluka Samiti are ex-officio
members. They had to function as a coordinating body between the
Mandal Panchayats and Zilla Parishad, they had no independent powers.

We felt that whatever might have been the policy, the development
officers have their offices at the Taluk level and there is need for
coordination and there is need for an agency at the Taluk level in respect
of bigger States like Karnataka. A tier of Panchayat Raj at that level was
thought of. Some more functions and independent powers to deal with and
coordinate the activities have become a necessity though it is not provided
for in the Act.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You said that there is the word “shall” in the
Panchayat and there is the word “may” for the other Boards. What do you
say about these words?

SHRI C. NARAYAN SWAMY: When we were discussing about these
words we expressed the view that it would be acceptable in order not to
have any controversy or any apprehension on the part of the States. So
this Bill must have provided for these words. Article 40 of the Constitution
refers to Village Panchayat. So they wanted to have it that way. It is
desirable that the provisions that existed in the 64th Amendment in respect
of these tiers are reflected in the present Bill if there is no legal bar. That
would be better.

SHRI MANI SHANKAR AIYAR: It has been clarified honestly and in

a very straight forward manner. Originally as you said in Karnataka. which

IS a very important example, they wanted only a two tier system and a
third tier system was introduced in between. But because the legislation
provided for a Gram Sabha, effectively you had a four tier system of
Panchayat Raj with differént powers and different systems of constituting
all these four bodies. It had no power even to convene itself. The second
level was the Mandal Panchayat. As he very beautifully put it, the Mandal
Panchayat was removed from the village itself. It existed at another level.
Thirdly you had a Taluka Samiti which is not elected at all, which is
largely an official body, which, as Shri N arayan Swamy said very
significantly, is the level at which you have most of the services available.
You needed a Taluka Samiti only because you had a Mandal Panchayat.
The 64th-Amendment Bill had taken into account the points that had been
made by Shri Narayan Swamy. But I must say that he has made them
more clearly today than anybody at the time of drafting the 64th
Amendment Bill. I think it underlines the great importance for us to go

v
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back to the structure envisaged in the 64th Amendment Bill namely a
Village Panchayat to which is attached a Gram Sabha The Taluk
Panchayat or the Block Panchayat or any intermediary level Panchayat is
directly elected from constituents by the people themselves and District
level Panchayat is again directly elected by the people themselves. If you
have these three levels of Panchayats, then, it will be in keeping with our
parliamentary structure. We do not have a presidential form of
Government in India, we have the parliamentary form of Government in
India. The President of the Zilla Parishad should be indirectly elected by
the elected members of the district level Panchayat and the President or
the Chairperson of the Taluk level Panchayat should be elected by
themselves and the only exception that we could envisage is that we can
have the election of the Sarpanch at the village level because at the village
level, by bringing in the concept of Gram Sabha, we are saying that the
assembly of the village is the members of the village and not only the
members of the Panchayat. So, I think, the evidence that has been
tendered this evening by Shri Narayanswamy borne out of experience of a
system which is different to the one envisaged in the 64th Amendment, but
which is possible in the 72nd Amendment. So, it is better to go back to the
64th Amendment.

SHRI C. NARAYANSWAMY: It has also been mentioned here and it
is desirable to have the election to these bodies along with the elections to
the State Assembly and the Parliament. In West Bengal elections to the
Panchayats and such bodies at different levels are held simultaneously.
They are taking up the counting of votes immediately after Polling. It is
very heartening to see in this Bill also, that there is no provision for
appointment of administrators at the expiry of the term of Office. It is
being done in may States, that institutions are dissolved. It is an
unfortunate experience in Karnataka recently.

MR. CHAIRMAN: It was there in so many States. We can say it as, six
months after the election.

SHRI C. NARAYANSWAMY: Even after the 72nd Amendment was
introduced and which is pending, recently the lives of Panchayats in
Karnataka were curtailed. There was a provision for extension by six
months. The Government did issue ordinance removing that proviso and
they added a proviso to Section 272(b). |

Now, you see Section 243(G) in this Bill, relating to the Schedule.
Regarding 243G (a) and (b), again it becomes an option on the part of the
State to entrust these functions or take away these functions. I feel it
should have been: (a) preparation and implementation of plans for

economic development and social justice in respect of items enumerated in
the 11th Schedule.

In my opinion, part (b) is ambiguous. It is bound to be miscontrued to
take away the real power in the Panchayats. Implementation of schemes
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for economic development and social justice may be entrusted to them.
There was a list of functions under section 182 in Karnataka. There is a
provision in that very section which says that the Government may entrust
any function to the Panchayats and then take away by means of a
notification or an order. That means, we may give 26 functions like this
and, later on, they may be taken away one after another as it was in the
case of Karnataka. There would be no guarantee.

MR. CHAIRMAN: We have followed what you said.

SHRI MANI SHANKAR AIYAR: I would entirely agree with Mr.
Narayan Swamy in terms of what should be achieved. But I am afraid we
live in an imperfect world. At the moment, we cannot produce a list of
subjects which will devolve upon a three-tier Government because the
fundamental mistake made in Karnataka was to create a kind of
democracy to pretend that it was a third tier of Government by giving
people like you the rank of a Cabinet Minister and by calling your chief
executive officer a Chief Secretary. I am afraid the party that brought you
power cheated you. I am using the word deliberately. Now imagine that
you were a third tier of Government. Actually what you had was devolving
to you from the State Government. Now according to the structure of our
Constitution, there are only two tiers of Government. So, it has to be that
State Government that devolves power to you. And anybody who
develoves it has a right to resume it. Therefore, in the nature of things, I
think, let us pass the amendmednt as it is now, and perhaps based on this
experience in the next few years, we can move to the next stage of creating
a third tier. I am afraid the entire constitutional amendment could be
declared wltra vires under the provisions of the basic structure of the
Constitution as in the Kesvananda Bharti case. So, let us not cut our nose
and spoil our face.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I think you follow.

SHRI C. NARAYANA SWAMY: I have to make myself clear. I
honour the sentiments of the hon. member of the Committee. But at the
same time, I have my differences of opinion about what he says. The
Karnataka Pattern was .based on the recommendations of the Ashoka
Mehta committee’s report which referred to four tiers: Centre, State,
district and village. That was the concept.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Let us get into something which can be acceptable
and palatable to the concerned people.

SHRI C. NARAYANA SWAMY: The term he used was that we were
cheated and I take objection to the use of that term. We were never
cheated.

MR. CHAIRMAN: But I think you have followed what he has said. I
think it is quite all right. I think everything is clear to you. You have made
a good evidence before the Committee. Thank you very much for your
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evidence. You have given us a very clear picture of the whole concept
and we will make good use of the points in your questionnaire.
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We have to consider our future programme and with reference to the
memorandum received, evidence tendered before the Committee, further
clarifications on the provisions of the Bill may be taken up if necessary.
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